
*Please note: Times are approximate.
**The Town shall provide reasonable accommodation for those with disabilities on a case by case basis. Please send
accommodation requests to clerk@gmfco.us by 4pm on the date of the meeting.

Town of Green Mountain Falls
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
P.O. Box 524; 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 
Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 

Online Meeting ONLY** 
Join the Zoom Meeting by clicking on the following link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83461787961?pwd=TldNTm5MTXVWSmRDWG9wcExjdXdIUT09 
Meeting ID: 834 6178 7961  Passcode: 563794 

To make a public comment please pre-register by 4pm on the day of the meeting via email: clerk@gmfco.us 

REGULAR MEETING: 

TIME* ITEM 
DESIRED 

OUTCOME 
7:00 1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
7:00 2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA 
7:00 3. PERSONS PRESENT NOT ON THE AGENDA: 3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER 
7:15 4. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Bring into record Accounts Payables for October 20 to
November 16, 2020

b. Minutes

BOT Action 
Desired 

7:20 5. Red Devil Mountain Annexation Development Proposal – continued from 
October 20, 2020 

7:30 6. The Board will consider accepting the Annexation Petition for Joyland and 
Red Devil Mountain Parcels and establishing a date of the public hearings 
for the Annexation and Zoning. 
Should the Board of Trustees approve adoption of Resolution 2020-15, 
entitled 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO 
ACCEPTING A PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF A PARCEL OF LAND 
LOCATED IN UNINCORPORATED EL PASO COUNTY KNOWN AS A PART OF 
THE EAST ½ OF THE NORTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, 
RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, KNOWN AS THE RED 
DEVIL MOUNTAIN PARCEL, AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 
ANNEXATION 
Should the Board of Trustees approve adoption of Resolution 2020-15, 
entitled 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO 
ACCEPTING A PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF A PARCEL OF LAND 
LOCATED IN UNINCORPORATED EL PASO COUNTY KNOWN AS A PART OF 
THE EAST ½ OF THE NORTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, 
RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, KNOWN AS THE 
JOYLAND CHURCH PARCEL, AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 
ANNEXATION 

BOT Action 
Desired 

7:40 7. Variance 2020-02 – 10330 El Paso Ave. BOT Action 
Desired 

mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83461787961?pwd=TldNTm5MTXVWSmRDWG9wcExjdXdIUT09
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us


10.06.2020 GMF Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – Page 2 
 

*Please note: Times are approximate.  
**The Town shall provide reasonable accommodation for those with disabilities on a case by case basis. Please send 
accommodation requests to clerk@gmfco.us by 4pm on the date of the meeting. 

7:45 8. Public Hearing: 2021 Budget DRAFT Discussion & DRAFT Resolution 2020-
17 Resolution Adopting the 2021 Budget 

Discussion 

8:05 9. Advisory Board Membership Applications – Fire Mitigation Advisory 
Committee 

BOT Action 
Desired 

8:10 10. CORRESPONDENCE  
a. PRT Minutes 
b. Letter from PPRTA Re Appointments  
c. Letter from Karen Watson Re Red Devil Mountain Annexation 
d. Letter from Rebecca Ochkie Re Trail Budget 

Information 
Only 

8:10 11. REPORTS 
a. Trustee Reports 
b. Committee Reports 
e. Staff Reports  

Information 
Only 

8:15 12. c. ADJOURN  
    

 

mailto:clerk@gmfco.us


Town of Green Mountain Falls
Vendor Invoices to be Paid

11/16/2020 03:33:32 PM Page 1/2

Date Due Invoice Number Amount of Invoice Balance Due

3M Company (#3mcompany0000)
09/18/2020 9408829737 4,359.75 4,359.75
09/24/2020 9408900623 318.75 318.75

Total For: 3M Company (#3mcompany0000) 4,678.50
 
4River Equipment (#4riverequip0000)

10/31/2020 10.31.20 1,113.03 1,113.03

Total For: 4River Equipment (#4riverequip0000) 1,113.03
 
Araize INC. (#araizeinc)

11/01/2020 6600 135.00 135.00

Total For: Araize INC. (#araizeinc) 135.00
 
Bills Equipment and Supply Inc. (#billsequipm0000)

11/03/2020 430647 1,032.70 1,032.70

Total For: Bills Equipment and Supply Inc. (#billsequipm0000) 1,032.70
 
Chief Petroleum (#chiefpetroleum)

10/12/2020 72221 1,310.64 1,310.64

Total For: Chief Petroleum (#chiefpetroleum) 1,310.64
 
Cirsa (#CIRSA)

09/25/2020 201758 114.36 114.36
10/07/2020 10.7.20 100.00 100.00

Total For: Cirsa (#CIRSA) 214.36
 
Colorado Depatment of Labor and Employmen (#COLDepLE)

10/25/2020 10.25.20 8,652.00 8,652.00

Total For: Colorado Depatment of Labor and Employmen (#COLDepLE) 8,652.00
 
Colorado Springs Gazette, LLC (#COSpringGaz)

10/31/2020 10.31.20 1.15 1.15

Total For: Colorado Springs Gazette, LLC (#COSpringGaz) 1.15
 
Colorado Springs Utilities (#COSpringUtil)

10/19/2020 04-10.19.20 74.59 74.59
10/19/2020 25-10.19.20 94.17 94.17
10/19/2020 35-10.19.20 146.38 146.38
10/19/2020 57-10.19.20 227.16 227.16
10/19/2020 78-10.19.20 18.84 18.84
10/20/2020 82-10.20.20 160.00 160.00
10/23/2020 57-10.23.20 429.64 429.64

Total For: Colorado Springs Utilities (#COSpringUtil) 1,150.78
 
Flair Data Systems DBA (#FlairData)

10/09/2020 81243 193.85 193.85
10/14/2020 81276 80.00 80.00

Total For: Flair Data Systems DBA (#FlairData) 273.85
 
Foxworth-Galbraith Lumber Co. (#foxworthgalbrai)

08/31/2020 8.31.20 298.22 298.22

Total For: Foxworth-Galbraith Lumber Co. (#foxworthgalbrai) 298.22
 
Fromm & Company, LLC (#frommcompanyllc)

10/01/2020 2020-9 3,921.00 3,921.00

Total For: Fromm & Company, LLC (#frommcompanyllc) 3,921.00
 
Hoffman, Parker, Wilson & Carberry (#Hoffman)



Town of Green Mountain Falls
Vendor Invoices to be Paid

11/16/2020 03:33:32 PM Page 2/2

Date Due Invoice Number Amount of Invoice Balance Due
11/10/2020 46 3,776.00 3,776.00

Total For: Hoffman, Parker, Wilson & Carberry (#Hoffman) 3,776.00
 
LAW OFFICES OF DEBRA EILAND (#LawDebEiland)

11/10/2020 332 191.40 191.40

Total For: LAW OFFICES OF DEBRA EILAND (#LawDebEiland) 191.40
 
Logan and Associates, LLC (#loganandass0000)

10/28/2020 862 5,500.00 5,500.00

Total For: Logan and Associates, LLC (#loganandass0000) 5,500.00
 
MUNIRevs (#munirevs0000)

09/01/2020 3179 175.00 175.00

Total For: MUNIRevs (#munirevs0000) 175.00
 
Office Depot, Inc. (#officedepotinc)

10/20/2020 132488378001 47.49 47.49
10/20/2020 132488987001 93.29 93.29

Total For: Office Depot, Inc. (#officedepotinc) 140.78
 
Springs IT (#springsit)

10/25/2020 17579 240.00 240.00

Total For: Springs IT (#springsit) 240.00
 
UnitedSite Service (#unitedsites0000)

09/30/2020 114-11022489 209.53 209.53
10/13/2020 114-11078106 140.75 140.75
10/13/2020 114-11078108 140.75 140.75
10/13/2020 114-11078109 350.28 350.28
10/21/2020 114-11124333 155.73 155.73
10/28/2020 114-11158172 209.53 209.53

Total For: UnitedSite Service (#unitedsites0000) 1,206.57
 
Wagner CAT (#wagnercat)

09/30/2020 38126-9.30.20 85.53 85.53

Total For: Wagner CAT (#wagnercat) 85.53
 
Water on Mars (#wateronmars0000)

08/13/2020 23306 12,370.00 12,370.00

Total For: Water on Mars (#wateronmars0000) 12,370.00
 
Wilson & Company (#wilsoncompany)

11/11/2020 93791 833.30 833.30

Total For: Wilson & Company (#wilsoncompany) 833.30
 
 
 Total Bills To Pay: 47,299.81



 TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
Regular Board of Trustee Meeting 

October 20, 2020 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
Board Members Present 
Mayor Jane Newberry 
Trustee Margaret Peterson 
Trustee Katharine Guthrie 
Trustee Dyani Loo 
 
Town Manager 
Angie Sprang 
 
Town Clerk 
Position Open 
 
Administrative Assistant 
Mallory Redmon 

Board Members Absent 
Trustee Chris Quinn 
 
Town Attorney 
Not present 
 
Public Works 
Not present 
 
Marshal’s Dept. 
Virgil Hodges 
 
Town Planner 
Julia Simmons 

 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 
Mayor Jane Newberry called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  The Pledge of Allegiance was 
recited. 
 
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda 
 
No additions made to agenda. Mayor Jane Newberry made a motion, seconded by Margaret 
Peterson, to accept the Agenda. 
Motion passed. 
 
3. Persons Not Present on the Agenda 

(3 minutes given per speaker) 
A. Nancy Dixon - 11045 Iona 

raised concerns regarding lack of trail maps 
B. Rocco Blasi – 10955 Belvedere Ave. 

raised concerns regarding fireman mitigation committee volunteer applications (agenda 
item #5), and raised concerns regarding audit and town spending (agenda item #11) 

C. Matt Pitrone  
Not present at beginning of meeting. 

D. Lamar Matthews – 11145 Hondo 
raised questions regarding audit and overspending of $41k in 2019, and requested 



 
  
 

itemized list, as well as whether approval of spending came from BOT, citizen also 
requested monthly or quarterly review meetings with citizens regarding town spending 

E. David Douglas – 11145 Hondo 
reiterated concerns expressed by Rocco Blasi and Lamar Matthews regarding overspent 
budget in 2019, also requested quarterly review meetings with citizens regarding town 
spending (agenda item #11); also raised concerns regarding fire mitigation committee 
volunteers (agenda item #5) 

F. Liz Ives – 10790 Florence Ave. 
raised concerns regarding road maintenance schedule 
  

4. Consent Agenda 
a. Colorado Department of Revenue MOU for Control of Confidential Data 

Discussed on 10/13/20, and proper documentation submitted for review at 
10/27/20 meeting. Housekeeping item only; no additional information was 
presented and no questions were asked. Mayor Newberry made motion to 
accept MOU; seconded by Margaret Peterson. All in favor; none opposed – 
motion passed.   

 
  



 
  
 
5.  NEW BUSINESS 

A. 2019 Audit Report, presented by Kyle Logan, Logan & Associates LLC 
Mr. Logan presented findings from the audit report, and addressed citizen concerns 
regarding overspending of 2019 budget. Town received an unmodified opinion in audit, 
which is a clean opinion from an independent auditor, meaning all financial statements 
and footnotes in document are in accordance with standard accounting principles for 
local government entities. Statement of net position revealed that total assets of Green 
Mountain Falls are around $2.1 million, as of 12/31/2019, $402,000 of which are 
unreserved assets to be used for general management needs of the Town. Overall, 
Green Mountain Falls made $974,000 in revenues, which led to a net income of 
$274,000, an increase of 17% in net worth from 2018. Mr. Logan clarified that disclosure 
of potential state action against overspending in budget is required by the state, and 
that in his experience, ramifications of overspending usually result in a letter from the 
state explaining that the municipality in question may be in violation of state statute. He 
also clarified that budgets are a tool, and the state does allow for amendments to their 
budget. Madame Mayor stated that new accounting software will assist with checks and 
balances in 2020. Mr. Logan requested signed rep letter. Mayor Newberry made motion 
for draft audit to be approved; seconded by Margaret Peterson – all approved; none 
opposed. Motion passes. 

B. PPRTA Stilling Basins Project Update & Proposal, presented by Andre Bracken with 
Wilson and Co. 
Mr. Bracken presented project proposal; stating first phase should take 30-45 days, but 
timeline would be difficult to determine until first phase (survey) is complete. First 
phase estimated to cost $11,000. Engineering phase estimated to take 6-9 months. 
Angie Sprang estimated approximately $129k left in Stilling Basins Project budget. Mr. 
Bracken stated survey could be used for future projects as well. No questions were 
asked by Board members. Margaret Peterson made motion to approve Stilling Basins 
Project phase one as stated in the proposal and seconded by Katharine Guthrie; no 
further discussion; all approved, and none opposed – motion passed 

C. Red Devil Mountain Annexation presented by Jesse Stroppe 
Jesse Stroppe was not present at meeting. Mayor Newberry made motion to move this 
item to next meeting; seconded by Dyani Loo. All approved, none opposed – motion 
passes and item moved to next BOT meeting. 

D. Discussion of Planning Comprehensive Plan Guidance from BOT 
Madame Mayor requested that planning commission begin looking at land use code. 
Angie Sprang stated that planning commission has concerns regarding implementation 
of comprehensive plan – item is still listed on planning commission agenda, but is 
typically a BOT item to implement. Katharine Guthrie stated that focus should remain on 
land use code. Dyani Loo stated that goals of BOT should reflect comprehensive plan, 
especially as it pertains to creating BOT agenda, and that planning commission should 
advise BOT based on comprehensive plan. Madame Mayor reflected that planning 
commission is available for assistance. Todd Dixon stated that planning commission has 
goal of supporting BOT and keeping communication open. Dyani Loo expressed desire 
for dashboard record to be created to show progress made and projects completed (A 
dashboard is a visual indication...it could be a pie chart or something similar that is just a 
simple representation of where we are with respect to items in the Comp Strat. Plan). 



 
  
 

E. Consideration of Town of Green Mountain Falls Resolution 2020-15 Organization 
Resolution and Agreement for Credit Card Program 
Angie Sprang stated this would move to UMB Credit Card services from Chase credit 
card services. This would give 1% back to town on all purchases under $1 million. After 
$1 million is spent, 3% cash back would be awarded. Dyani Loo asked if changes to fees 
and Angie Sprang stated the fees would be less. Mayor Newberry made motion to 
approve change of credit card; seconded by Katharine Guthrie. All approved; none 
opposed – motion passes.  

F. Consideration of Merritt Bid $25,515, for paving the Town Hall parking lot on 
November 2, 2020 
Sir Lord Gary Florence stated that road paving would provide better connections for fire 
department. Fire Department has incurred staging costs, so the $25,515 cost is a savings 
to town. Angie Sprang stated that this would come out of reserved funds, as this was 
not a budget item. Madame Mayor asked if, as the budget manager, is Angie Sprang 
comfortable with spending? Angie Sprang stated she was comfortable with this cost and 
spending. Dyani Loo raised concerns regarding flood relief efforts, and Angie Sprang 
stated that it is up to the BOT to vote, and whether there is enough funding for both 
projects. Katharine Guthrie asked if run off is addressed in project, and Sir Lord Gary 
Florence stated that he does not know, and the answer would not be provided by the 
next BOT meeting on 11/3/20. Madame Mayor stated that this project would benefit 
the town considerably in terms of maintenance. Julia Simmons stated that engineering 
design was originally conceived to pave entire driveway and parking lot. Madame Mayor 
expressed approval of project and made motion to accept offer from fire department; 
motion seconded by Katharine Guthrie; Dyani Loo expressed reminder to consider 
previously discussed road paving projects - all voted in approval and none opposed. 
Motion passed.  

G. Advisory Committee Volunteer Application(s) Review 
Fire mitigation committee volunteer applications. Margaret Peterson stated that audit 
of current committee members is needed, and made motion to continue volunteer 
application review at next meeting, to allow board to review residency statuses and for 
additional applications. Motion seconded by Mayor Newberry, all approved with none 
opposed – motion passed. 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
 No old business to discuss. 
7. CORRESPONDENCE:  
 No correspondence to discuss.  
8. REPORTS 
 

a. Trustees – Mayor Newberry reported that during construction on Maple St. bridge, a 
lot of staging was done on Olathe. Now, with construction on Midland and due to 
size of construction project, Olathe is still used for staging. Cleanup on Olathe and 
moving of boulders is ongoing. Regional Transit Authority will be reviewing budgets 
with PPRTA in the next month.  



 
  
 

b. Committee Reports – PPRT Trustee Dyani Loo thanked all trail ambassadors for 
volunteer hours worked and expressed concerns regarding Hondo project -> Virgil 
Hodges stated he would reach out to utility company regarding timeline. 

c. Staff Reports – No staff reports from Town Manage Angie Sprang or Town Planner 
Julia Simmons. Marshal Virgil Hodges stated that he has a potential new hire. 

9. ADHOC 
Mayor Newberry recognized additional members of the public, unable to give comment 
during agenda item #3, prior to adjournment of meeting.   

a. Carolyn Bowers stated that there are concerns among citizens for lack of knowledge 
regarding BOT meetings. Town Attorney advised not to post on Facebook, so at this 
time, meetings would continue to be posted online.  

b. Mac Pitrone stated he had numerous questions regarding annexation, and would 
email those to the town, with expectation that questions would be answered at next 
BOT meeting on 11/17/20.  

 
10. . ADJOURNMENT 
Meeting adjourned at 8:53 p.m. 
 
 
__________________________   ____________________________ 
Mallory Redmon, Administrative Asst.  Jane Newberry, Town Mayor 



 

 

To: Mayor Newberry and GMF Board of Trustees 

From:  GMF Planning & Land Use 

Date: November 16, 2020 

Re: Red Devil Mountain Annexation and Development Concept Proposal  

Background 

The petitioner, Jesse Stroope, on behalf of Historical Green Mountain Falls Foundation and 
Green Mountain Road, LLC., has been coordinating with Town Staff and Attorney for a year on 
the following proposed land annexation into Green Mountain Falls.  

This item is being presented on a concept level to give the Board and general public an 
opportunity to review the proposed project, ask questions of the Petitioner and his consultant, 
and receive clarification from staff and Town Attorney on procedure. The Resolution of Intent to 
Annex is being considered as a separate agenda item but is an integral component of the 
proposed development.  

Discussion 

RDM Annexation. The Letter of Intent from Jesse Stroope (Attachment A) is provided as a high-
level overview of the project, as proposed. The first component of which is the annexation of 
two parcels into Green Mountain Falls:  

 Red Devil Mountain, a 29.27-acre parcel shown on Attachment B, Annexation Plat Map and 
Legal Description. El Paso County (EPC) Assessor lists parcel ID 8308101102 as owned by 
Historic Green Mountain Falls Foundation, LLC., zoned R-T Residential Topographic, with 
agricultural grazing land use. 

 Joyland, a 1.05-acre parcel shown on Attachment C, Annexation Plat Map and Legal 
Description. EPC Assessor lists parcel ID 8308101103 as owned by Green Mountain Road, 
LLC., zoned R-T Residential Topographic, with agricultural grazing land use. 

The two parcels were included as part of the three-mile plan, approved in July 2019 during the 
Comprehensive Plan Update, Plan GMF. The Board will consider the adoption of a resolution 
updating any changes to the three-mile plan during its December regular meeting. This annual 
update is required by Colorado Revised Statutes and must be in place "prior to completion of 
any annexation within the three-mile area . . ."; thus, prior to final action on the annexation 
ordinance and recording with the clerk and recorder under C.R.S. 31-12-113(2). 

 

 



Development and Zoning. The Petitioner is proposing an art installation, education center, 
public restrooms, grazing land, and several trail systems. As part of the annexation process, the 
Petitioner will submit an application for zoning, to be considered during a Planning Commission 
public hearing for a recommendation to the Board of Trustees.  

The annexation process can occur concurrently with the zoning designation, which means the 
Planning Commission would hold a published public hearing and make a recommendation to the 
Board on the zoning application; alternatively, the zoning designation could be considered after 
the proposed annexation public hearing, January 5, 2021.  

GMF Zoning Code §16-304: Any area annexed to the Town after the effective date of this Land 
Use Code shall be given a zone designation under the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance within 
ninety (90) days from the effective date of the annexation ordinance. During this period no 
building permits shall be issued on any portion or all of the newly annexed area until such time 
as the property is designated on the Zoning Map.  

Annexation Agreement. An annexation agreement will be drafted by Town Attorney as part of 
the annexation process. They are not required by Colorado law and are a matter of negotiation 
by the Town and the party seeking to have land annexed. The agreement is a contract and 
should be filed concurrently with the ordinance that provides for the annexation of the 
property, and finalized, signed, and adopted by resolution at that same meeting where the 
annexation is approved. However, there is no statutory timeline that must be followed for this 
agreement.  

Trails will be addressed in the Annexation Agreement. If the Petitioner is not dedicating a trail to 
the Town as a part of the development plan, Section 5 can be revised to reflect the agreement 
finally reached with the Town regarding ownership, construction, and maintenance. 

The Town can require the Petitioner submit a management plan for trails with specific standards 
that must be maintained for the trail and its access. These standards are permanently binding 
conditions that aren’t subject to amendment via rezoning since they are put in place at the 
annexation stage and would address most issues associated with a privately managed public 
trail, such as guaranteed continued public access and maintenance best practices. 

On and off-site impacts caused by the new development such as parking, restrooms, trash, EMS 
access, and law enforcement can and should be addressed in a development plan. The Town can 
demand more during the annexation stage with the annexation agreement than it can at the 
land use approval stages. If there are concerns about the impacts that the art installation would 
have off-site, these can be incorporated into the annexation agreement by requiring another 
management plan to mitigate these impacts. Again, these standards are permanent binding 
conditions that aren’t subject to amendment via rezoning because they are implemented by 
contract at the annexation stage. If the Town does not want to address this during annexation 
proceedings, protections are still offered during the land use approval process as any 
development must follow the Policies set forth in Chapter 16, Article II of the Town's Code and 
the Town can require mitigation to that end. 

Procedure. The procedure for annexation of land and its subsequent zoning is highly technical 
with rigid deadlines, the first of which is setting the public hearing 30- 60 days after the 
Resolution to Annex. In the interim, staff and the Petitioner have a short turn-around for 
publishing notice, preparing the annexation impact report, soliciting agency comments, and 
notifying property owners. 



Regardless, once the Annexation Petition is considered and the Resolution to Annex is signed 
with a public hearing date, the 60-day clock begins.  

Conclusion and Recommendation 

Staff recommends the Board review agenda packet materials and the Petitioner’s presentation 
to give any updated policy direction to Staff.  

Attachments: 

Attachment A, Letter of Intent from Jesse Stroope  
Attachment B, Annexation Plat, Joyland Parcel  
Attachment C, Annexation Plat, Red Devil Mountain Parcel  
Attachment D, Red Devil Mountain Development Plan  
Attachment E, Plat Maps, Joyland Parcels A & B, Johnson, Watson 



Attachment A



Attachment B



 

OLIVER E. WATTS PE-LS 
OLIVER E. WATTS, CONSULTING ENGINEER, INC. 

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 

614 ELKTON DRIVE 

COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80907 

(719) 593-0173 

FAX (719) 265-9660 

CELL (719) 964-0733 

olliewatts@aol.com 

Celebrating over 40 years in business 
 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

DATE: January 23, 2020 

JOB NO.: 18-5126 

CLIENT: Green Mountain Road, LLC 

PURPOSE: Joyland Parcel 

 

Bearing are based on the record bearing of the West line of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of 

Section. 8, Township 13 South, Range 68 West of the 6
th

 P.M., N 01°05’40” E, Monumented as 

shown on the survey. 

 

That portion of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 68 

West of the 6
th
 P.M., El Paso County, Colorado, described as follows:  Beginning at the Northeast 

corner of  The Green Mountain Falls Fire Station Subdivision, according to the Plat thereof 

recorded at Reception No. 217713991 of the records of said County;  Thence S51°40’39”E along 

the South Line of U.S. Highway 24, 10.64’; Thence S40°57’20”E continuing along said South line, 

according to that deed recorded in Book 2468 at Page 82, 85.08’; Thence S01°05’40”W, 667.24’; 

Thence S89°32’00”W, 65.46’; Thence N01°05’40”E along the West line of said East Half of the 

Northeast Quarter of  Section 8, 767.59’ to the Point of Beginning, and containing 1.058 acres. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Oliver E. Watts             Colo. PE-LS no. 9853                                                     Date 

For and on behalf of Oliver E. Watts, Consulting Engineer, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 

mailto:olliewatts@aol.com


Attachment C



 

OLIVER E. WATTS PE-LS 
OLIVER E. WATTS, CONSULTING ENGINEER, INC. 

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 

614 ELKTON DRIVE 

COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80907 

(719) 593-0173 

FAX (719) 265-9660 

CELL (719) 964-0733 

olliewatts@aol.com 

Celebrating over 40 years in business 
 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

DATE: January 23, 2020 

JOB NO.: 18-5126 

CLIENT: Historic Green Mountain Falls Foundation 

PURPOSE: Red Devil Mountain 

 

That portion of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 68 

West of the 6
th
 P.M., El Paso County, Colorado, lying South of U.S. Highway No. 24, as described 

in Book 2468 at Page 82 of the records of said County, except that parcel described in Book 1380 at 

Page 380, and except that portion described as follows:  Beginning at the Northeast corner of  The 

Green Mountain Falls Fire Station Subdivision, according to the Plat thereof recorded at Reception 

No. 217713991 of the records of said County;  Thence S51°40’39”E along the South Line of U.S. 

Highway 24, 10.64’; Thence S40°57’20”E continuing along said South line, according to that deed 

recorded in Book 2468 at Page 82, 85.08’; Thence S01°05’40”W, 667.24’; Thence S89°32’00”W, 

65.46’; Thence N01°05’40”E along the West line of said East Half of the Northeast Quarter of  

Section 8, 767.59’ to the Point of Beginning, containing  30.724 acres. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Oliver E. Watts             Colo. PE-LS no. 9853                                                     Date 

For and on behalf of Oliver E. Watts, Consulting Engineer, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 

mailto:olliewatts@aol.com


Owners
Historic Green Mountain Falls Foundation, LLC
1001 W. Wilshire Blvd, Fourth Floor
Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Christian Keesee, Sole Member
Green Mountain Road, LLC
1001 W. Wilshire Blvd, Fourth Floor
Oklahoma City, OK 73116

Legal Descriptions
Watson Parcel:
Lots 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33 and 34, and vacated Cheyenne Street adjacent thereto, in
Block 18, Addition Number 2 to the Town of Green Mountain Falls, Excepting
therefrom That portion of Lots 31 and 32, Block 18, Addition No. 2 to the Town of
Green Mountain Falls, El Paso County, Colorado, according to the Plat thereof
recorded in Plat Book B at Page 28 of the records of said county, described as
follows:  Beginning at the Westerly end of vacated Cheyenne Street; Thence along
the Westerly line of said Lot 32, being the Easterly line of High Street, for the
following two (2) courses; (1) Thence on a curve to the right having a central angle
of 104°11'15”, a radius of 25.00', a length of 45.46', and whose chord bears
N26°26'13”E; (2) Thence on a curve to the left having a central angle of 09°33'06”,
a radius of 339.47', a length of 56.59', and whose chord bears N73°45'18”E; Thence
S19°07'14”E, 66.65', Thence S19°06'13”E, 64.98'; Thence S22°32'23”E, 34.82';
Thence S39°24'08”W, 104.03'; Thence along the South and West lines of vacated
Cheyenne Street for the following three (3) courses; (1) Thence on a curve to the
right having a central angle of 25°02'45”, a radius of 166.63', and a length of 72.84';
Thence N25°39'24”W tangent to said curve, 110.42'; Thence N45°45'58”E, 42.20' to
the Point of Beginning, County of El Paso, State of Colorado
And containing 1.588 acres

Johnson Parcel A:
That unplatted portion of the Southeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 13 South,
Range 68 West of the 6th P.M., County of El Paso, State of Colorado, lying
Northerly of Block 17 and Northerly and Northeasterly of Block 18, Green
Mountain Falls Addition No. 2 and lying Northwesterly of that parcel conveyed by
Deed recorded January 9, 1974 in Book 2649 at Page 12.
Johnson Parcel B:
A non-exclusive easement for ingress, egress and utilities over a portion of Lots 31,
32, 33 and 34 in Block 18 in Addition No. 2 to Green Mountain Falls, as described
on Shared Driveway and Utility Easement Agreement recorded June 27, 2008 at
Reception No. 208073542.
And containing 5.77 acres

Joyland Parcel:

Joyland Parcel:
That portion of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 13
South, Range 68 West of the 6th P.M., El Paso County, Colorado, described as
follows:  Beginning at the Northeast corner of  The Green Mountain Falls Fire
Station Subdivision, according to the Plat thereof recorded at Reception No.
217713991 of the records of said County;  Thence S51°40'39”E along the South
Line of U.S. Highway 24, 10.64'; Thence S40°57'20”E continuing along said South
line, according to that deed recorded in Book 2468 at Page 82, 85.08'; Thence
S01°05'40”W, 667.24'; Thence S89°32'00”W, 65.46'; Thence N01°05'40”E along
the West line of said East Half of the Northeast Quarter of  Section 8, 767.59' to the
Point of Beginning, and containing 1.058 acres.

Red Devil Mountain Parcel:
That portion of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 13
South, Range 68 West of the 6th P.M., El Paso County, Colorado, lying South of
U.S. Highway No. 24, as described in Book 2468 at Page 82 of the records of said
County, except that parcel described in Book 1380 at Page 380, and except that
portion described as follows:  Beginning at the Northeast corner of  The Green
Mountain Falls Fire Station Subdivision, according to the Plat thereof recorded at
Reception No. 217713991 of the records of said County;  Thence S51°40'39”E
along the South Line of U.S. Highway 24, 10.64'; Thence S40°57'20”E continuing
along said South line, according to that deed recorded in Book 2468 at Page 82,
85.08'; Thence S01°05'40”W, 667.24'; Thence S89°32'00”W, 65.46'; Thence
N01°05'40”E along the West line of said East Half of the Northeast Quarter of
Section 8, 767.59' to the Point of Beginning, containing  30.724 acres.

Units of measurement: US Survey Feet

Assessors Parcel No.'s
Watson Parcel: 8308401104
Johnson Parcel: 8308401054
Joyland Parcel: 8308101048
Red Devil Mountain Parcel: 8308101048

Proposed Zone: PUD

Attachment D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURRELL TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTMAN TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOM LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCULPTURE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRICULTURAL GRAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRICULTURAL GRAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNEXATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51%%d40'39'' W 216.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE STATION SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO. F 024-02(1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.18 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. 2468, P. 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.2'(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40%%d57'20'' E 799.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15%%d57'20'' E 184.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38%%d39'50'' E 514.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44%%d47'20'' E 259.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRESPASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%d54'20'' W 1066.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35%%d36'30'' W 405.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%d05'40'' W 667.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81%%d32'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51%%d40'39'' E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
317.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
714.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.058 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46%%d02'50'' E 269.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%d24'45'' W 331.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.724 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01%%d05'40'' E 1564.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RN 217713991

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L 20' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIGHWAY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. 2468, P. 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYLAND CHURCH PARCELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE E 1/2 NE 1/4 SECTION 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED DEVIL MOUNTAIN PARCEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYLAND CHURCH PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
268.8'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
339.3'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL PASO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEYENNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%d47'23'' E 633.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%d40'13'' W 369.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 49%%d21'00'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3329.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=98.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=417.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. 2649, P. 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=37.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%d47'23'' E 454.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58%%d42'24'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=190.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=33.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%d44'46'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70%%d22'06'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36%%d58'33'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.48 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=156.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=54.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52%%d34'35'' E 274.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RN 208073542

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIPITA PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENMOUNTAIN FALLS, CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN ROAD LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVERLY ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 334

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASTLE, CO 81647

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1480 QUAIL LAKE LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80906

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 1575

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80901

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 524

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO 80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 524

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO 80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTHUR KRISAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10318 CHEYENNE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO 80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAREN WATSON TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 421

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO 80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELMA KREIGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 374

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO 80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
HISTORIC GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTAIN FALLS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRY PLACEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3159 ORION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORADO SPRINGS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO 80906

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAYMOND CAMPBELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402 CROWN COLONY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON, TX 76011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNDE KING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALLS, CO 80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 564

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALLS, CO 80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
MYRNA WEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GMF, CO 80919

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALLS, CO 80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATHAN ROSZCZEWSKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 531

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALLS, CO 80819

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
505 ELKTON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO. 80907    (719) 531-5599

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT PLAN RED DEVIL MOUNTAIN DEVELOPMENT GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO FOR: GREEN MOUNTAIN ROAD, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
          OF       SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 JOB NO.:   201280201280

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SCALE:   AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE:   10/30/202010/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
  REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DRAWN BY: AMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE



Attachment E









To: Mayor Newberry and GMF Board of Trustees 

From: GMF Land Use & Planning 

Date: October 13, 2020 

Re: Red Devil Mountain Annexation Petition 

Background 

Historical Green Mountain Falls Foundation (HGMFF) has been working with Town Staff, Town 
Attorney, and Planning Commission for more than a year on a proposed land annexation into 
Green Mountain Falls. The Applicant, Mr. Jesse Stroope on behalf of HGMFF, has submitted 
supporting material for the Board’s consideration: 

 Letter of Intent (Attachment A)
 Annexation Petition (Attachment B)
 Annexation Plat Maps with Legal Description (Attachment C)
 Zoning Amendment Petition and Maps (Attachment D)
 PUD Zoning Sketch Plan (Attachment E)

This is an opportunity for the Board to review annexation documents and ask for clarification 
from the Petitioner and Staff or request further direction from Town Attorney. If the Board finds 
the petition to be in substantial compliance with Municipal Annexation Act of 1965 and finds it 
to be valid, the Board may consider Resolution 2020-15, Resolution of Intent to Annex.  

Discussion 

The Petitioner is proposing annexation of two parcels, to be part of the Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) Zoning Designation: 

 Red Devil Mountain Parcel, Parcel Number 8308101102. El Paso County (EPC) Assessor
shows the 1.05-acre parcel is owned by Historic Green Mountain Falls Foundation, LLC and
zoned R-T Residential Topographic with a land use of agricultural grazing.

 Joyland Church Parcel, Parcel Number 8308101103. EPC Assessor shows the 29.27-acre
parcel is owned by Green Mountain Road, LLC and zoned R-T Residential Topographic with a
land use of agricultural grazing.

During the annexation process, the Planning Commission and Board of Trustees will consider 
Zoning Amendments pursuant to GMF Zoning Code §16-711:  

 Joyland Church Parcel A, EPC Parcel Number 8308101048, Business to PUD
 Joyland Church, Parcel B, EPC Parcel Number 8308101049, Business to PUD
 Johnson Parcel, EPC Parcel Number 8308401054, 5-A SF Residential to PUD
 Watson Parcel, EPC Parcel Number 8308401104 SF Residential to PUD



As part of the annexation fees, HGMFF paid for legal guidance from GMF Town Attorneys Jeff 
Parker and Alexandra Slaten. Town Attorney reviewed HGMFF’s draft documents (Attachments 
A-E) and responded to Town Staff’s questions:

1. The PUD Zoning Amendment of four parcels can be considered concurrently during the
annexation process?

This is acceptable and permitted under Code § 16-311(c) so long as there is a land use proposal 
being made. A development plan must be submitted along with the petition pursuant to Code § 
16-311(h). A development plan requires more details than the current master plan pursuant to
the requirements listed in Code § 16-713(c)(3).

2. Are the Annexation Petition and plat maps sufficient, as submitted?

Jesse Stroope has submitted all required documentation to prove his authority to handle the 
annexation. However, the maps submitted are still insufficient in that they fail to state the 
ownership of all surrounding unplatted land or provide the lots or blocks of all platted land. 
These descriptions are required under C.R.S. § 31-12-107(1)(d)(III). However, if the Town does 
still want to move forward with this petition, the map can likely be found in substantial 
compliance with the statutory requirements pursuant to C.R.S. 31-12-107(1)(g). 

3. Can the Draft Annexation Agreement be amended during the public hearings and
agreed upon by both parties as part of the annexation ordinance?

Annexation agreements are not required by Colorado law and are a matter of negotiation by the 
Town and the party seeking to have land annexed. The agreement is a contract and should be 
filed concurrently with the ordinance that provides for the annexation of the property, and 
finalized, signed and adopted by resolution at that same meeting where the annexation is 
approved. However, there is no statutory timeline that must be followed for this agreement. 

4. How should advisory committees, the Board, and Staff address public and/or private
trails and trail heads? Will this be a detailed part of the Annexation Agreement that has not
been finalized? What about the future review of an art installation?

Trails will be addressed in the Annexation Agreement. If HGMFF is not dedicating a trail to the 
Town, Section 5 (Draft Annexation Agreement, Attachment F) can be revised to reflect the 
agreement finally reached with the Town regarding ownership and construction, but this section 
should remain separate.  

The Town can certainly require that the petitioner submit a management plan for the trail with 
its annexation petition, laying out specific standards that must be maintained for the trail. These 
standards are permanently binding conditions that aren’t subject to amendment via rezoning 
since they are put in place at the annexation stage and would take care of most issues 
associated with a privately managed public trail such as guaranteed continued public access and 
responsible maintenance practices. 

The Town will need to decide if it would like to manage the trail head that is proposed to be 
located in the right-of-way, or if it would rather grant a revocable permit to HGMFF to operate 
this trailhead in the right-of-way.  

On and off-site impacts caused by the new development such as parking, restrooms, trash, and 
law enforcement can and should be addressed in the development plan. The Code in § 16- 



713(c)(3)(B) gives the Town wide latitude in considering things such as design compatibility with 
the surrounding area and traffic impacts when approving a development plan for a PUD. 

The Town can demand more during the annexation stage with the annexation agreement than it 
can at the land use approval stages. If there are concerns about the impacts that the art 

installation will have off-site, these can be incorporated into the annexation agreement by 
requiring the HGMFF to come up with another management plan to mitigate these impacts, 
similar to the trail management. Again, these standards are permanent binding conditions that 
aren’t subject to amendment via rezoning because they are implemented by contract at the 
annexation stage. If the Town does not want to address this during annexation proceedings, 
protections are still offered during the land use approval process as any development must 
follow the Policies set forth in Chapter 16, Article II of the Town's Code and the Town can require 
mitigation to that end. 

GMF Staff drafted an annexation procedure outline for Board discussion and public hearing 
planning (Attachment G). 



Attachment A



Attachment B









Attachment C



 

OLIVER E. WATTS PE-LS 
OLIVER E. WATTS, CONSULTING ENGINEER, INC. 

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 

614 ELKTON DRIVE 

COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80907 

(719) 593-0173 

FAX (719) 265-9660 

CELL (719) 964-0733 

olliewatts@aol.com 

Celebrating over 40 years in business 
 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

DATE: January 23, 2020 

JOB NO.: 18-5126 

CLIENT: Green Mountain Road, LLC 

PURPOSE: Joyland Parcel 

 

Bearing are based on the record bearing of the West line of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of 

Section. 8, Township 13 South, Range 68 West of the 6
th

 P.M., N 01°05’40” E, Monumented as 

shown on the survey. 

 

That portion of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 68 

West of the 6
th
 P.M., El Paso County, Colorado, described as follows:  Beginning at the Northeast 

corner of  The Green Mountain Falls Fire Station Subdivision, according to the Plat thereof 

recorded at Reception No. 217713991 of the records of said County;  Thence S51°40’39”E along 

the South Line of U.S. Highway 24, 10.64’; Thence S40°57’20”E continuing along said South line, 

according to that deed recorded in Book 2468 at Page 82, 85.08’; Thence S01°05’40”W, 667.24’; 

Thence S89°32’00”W, 65.46’; Thence N01°05’40”E along the West line of said East Half of the 

Northeast Quarter of  Section 8, 767.59’ to the Point of Beginning, and containing 1.058 acres. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Oliver E. Watts             Colo. PE-LS no. 9853                                                     Date 

For and on behalf of Oliver E. Watts, Consulting Engineer, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 

mailto:olliewatts@aol.com




OLIVER E. WATTS PE-LS 
OLIVER E. WATTS, CONSULTING ENGINEER, INC. 

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 

614 ELKTON DRIVE 

COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80907 

(719) 593-0173

FAX (719) 265-9660 

CELL (719) 964-0733 

olliewatts@aol.com 

Celebrating over 40 years in business 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

DATE: January 23, 2020 

JOB NO.: 18-5126 

CLIENT: Historic Green Mountain Falls Foundation 

PURPOSE: Red Devil Mountain 

That portion of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 68 

West of the 6
th
 P.M., El Paso County, Colorado, lying South of U.S. Highway No. 24, as described

in Book 2468 at Page 82 of the records of said County, except that parcel described in Book 1380 at 

Page 380, and except that portion described as follows:  Beginning at the Northeast corner of  The 

Green Mountain Falls Fire Station Subdivision, according to the Plat thereof recorded at Reception 

No. 217713991 of the records of said County;  Thence S51°40’39”E along the South Line of U.S. 

Highway 24, 10.64’; Thence S40°57’20”E continuing along said South line, according to that deed 

recorded in Book 2468 at Page 82, 85.08’; Thence S01°05’40”W, 667.24’; Thence S89°32’00”W, 

65.46’; Thence N01°05’40”E along the West line of said East Half of the Northeast Quarter of  

Section 8, 767.59’ to the Point of Beginning, containing  30.724 acres. 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Oliver E. Watts             Colo. PE-LS no. 9853                                                     Date 

For and on behalf of Oliver E. Watts, Consulting Engineer, Inc. 

Exhibit A 

mailto:olliewatts@aol.com


Attachment D

















·

·

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51%%d40'39'' W 216.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE STATION SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. NO. F 024-02(1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.18 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. 2468, P. 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.2'(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. 1380

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40%%d57'20'' E 799.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15%%d57'20'' E 184.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38%%d39'50'' E 514.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44%%d47'20'' E 259.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRESPASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%d54'20'' W 1066.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35%%d36'30'' W 405.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%d24'45'' W 2616.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%d05'40'' W 667.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81%%d32'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
317.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
714.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.058 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46%%d02'50'' E 269.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%d24'45'' W 331.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.724 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01%%d05'40'' E 1564.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RN 217713991

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L 20' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO HIGHWAY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. 2468, P. 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. PAV'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRESPASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYLAND CHURCH PARCELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE E 1/2 NE 1/4 SECTION 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED DEVIL MOUNTAIN PARCEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYLAND CHURCH PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
268.8'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L 20' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. 2468, P. 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
339.3'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL PASO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEYENNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%d47'23'' E 633.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01%%d40'13'' W 369.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 49%%d21'00'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3329.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=98.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=417.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING OF RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. 2649, P. 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=37.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%d47'23'' E 454.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58%%d42'24'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=190.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=33.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%d44'46'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70%%d22'06'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36%%d58'33'' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.48 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.29 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=156.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=54.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52%%d34'35'' E 274.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RN 208073542

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOTEL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7760

AutoCAD SHX Text
7950

AutoCAD SHX Text
7700

AutoCAD SHX Text
S EL PASO AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7690

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEYENNE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7730

AutoCAD SHX Text
7740

AutoCAD SHX Text
7850

AutoCAD SHX Text
7780

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900

AutoCAD SHX Text
7910

AutoCAD SHX Text
7980

AutoCAD SHX Text
7850

AutoCAD SHX Text
7880

AutoCAD SHX Text
7790

AutoCAD SHX Text
7770

AutoCAD SHX Text
7820

AutoCAD SHX Text
7860

AutoCAD SHX Text
7800

AutoCAD SHX Text
7890

AutoCAD SHX Text
7980

AutoCAD SHX Text
7790

AutoCAD SHX Text
S EL PASO AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7700

AutoCAD SHX Text
7740

AutoCAD SHX Text
7770

AutoCAD SHX Text
7710

AutoCAD SHX Text
7720

AutoCAD SHX Text
7730

AutoCAD SHX Text
7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
7780

AutoCAD SHX Text
7840

AutoCAD SHX Text
7760

AutoCAD SHX Text
7920

AutoCAD SHX Text
7870

AutoCAD SHX Text
7950

AutoCAD SHX Text
7910

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900

AutoCAD SHX Text
7830

AutoCAD SHX Text
7990

AutoCAD SHX Text
7970

AutoCAD SHX Text
8000

AutoCAD SHX Text
7990

AutoCAD SHX Text
7960

AutoCAD SHX Text
7980

AutoCAD SHX Text
8000

AutoCAD SHX Text
7830

AutoCAD SHX Text
7840

AutoCAD SHX Text
7820

AutoCAD SHX Text
7800

AutoCAD SHX Text
7810

AutoCAD SHX Text
7850

AutoCAD SHX Text
7870

AutoCAD SHX Text
7860

AutoCAD SHX Text
7880

AutoCAD SHX Text
7930

AutoCAD SHX Text
7940

AutoCAD SHX Text
7890

AutoCAD SHX Text
7920

AutoCAD SHX Text
8000

AutoCAD SHX Text
7870

AutoCAD SHX Text
7910

AutoCAD SHX Text
7880

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900

AutoCAD SHX Text
7890

AutoCAD SHX Text
7950

AutoCAD SHX Text
7970

AutoCAD SHX Text
7960

AutoCAD SHX Text
7940

AutoCAD SHX Text
7920

AutoCAD SHX Text
7930

AutoCAD SHX Text
7800

AutoCAD SHX Text
7820

AutoCAD SHX Text
7810

AutoCAD SHX Text
7850

AutoCAD SHX Text
7880

AutoCAD SHX Text
7890

AutoCAD SHX Text
7860

AutoCAD SHX Text
7870

AutoCAD SHX Text
7830

AutoCAD SHX Text
7840

AutoCAD SHX Text
W US HIGHWAY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
7800

AutoCAD SHX Text
7810

AutoCAD SHX Text
7790

AutoCAD SHX Text
7920

AutoCAD SHX Text
7960

AutoCAD SHX Text
8000

AutoCAD SHX Text
7990

AutoCAD SHX Text
8020

AutoCAD SHX Text
8010

AutoCAD SHX Text
8030

AutoCAD SHX Text
7950

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCKY 4 RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCKY 4 RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900

AutoCAD SHX Text
7910

AutoCAD SHX Text
7900

AutoCAD SHX Text
7910

AutoCAD SHX Text
7930

AutoCAD SHX Text
7940

AutoCAD SHX Text
7890

AutoCAD SHX Text
7950

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNEXATION BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURRELL TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTMAN TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOM LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKGROUND TOPOGRAPHY BY OLIVER E. WATTS, CONSULTING ENGINEER, DATED 05-14-20, DWG NO. 20-5462-01 LOCATIONS OF IMPROVEMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAILHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCULPTURE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRICULTURAL GRAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGRICULTURAL GRAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/22/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
201280

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURE No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
          505 ELKTON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO. 80907      (719) 531-5599

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER PLAN RED DEVIL MOUNTAIN GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO. FOR: HISTORIC GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



1 

ANNEXATION AGREEMENT 
Red Devil Mountain Parcel 

THIS ANNEXATION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into this 
______ day of ____________, 2020 (the "Effective Date") by and between the Town of Green 
Mountain Falls, a Colorado municipality with an address of 10615 Unit B, Green Mountain Falls 
Road, Green Mountain Falls, Colorado, 80819 (the "Town"), and _____________________ with 
an address of _______________________ ("Owner") (each a "Party" and collectively the 
"Parties"). 

WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of certain real property located in unincorporated El Paso 
County and more particularly described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
this reference (the "Property"); 

WHEREAS, Owner desires to have the Property annexed to the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to annex the Property into the Town upon the terms and 
conditions set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, mutual covenants, and 
promises set forth below, the receipt and sufficiency of which are mutually acknowledged, the 
Parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Annexation.  The annexation of the Property shall be in accordance with the Colorado
Municipal Annexation Act of 1965, as amended.

2. Purpose.  The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms, conditions, and fees to
be paid by Owner upon annexation and initial development of the Property.  Unless otherwise
expressly provided to the contrary herein, all conditions contained herein are in addition to any
and all requirements of the Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code, as amended, and other
applicable law.

3. Water and Sewer Service.  The Town does not currently provide water or wastewater
services within the Town.  If at the time of development the Property, the Town provides water or
wastewater service capable of serving the Property, the Property shall connect to such service in
accordance with the Town's regulations in effect at the time at the sole expense of Owner and the
construction and extension of any such necessary lines and associated infrastructure shall be
constructed in accordance with Town standards and specifications.  Owner shall further be
required to acquire at its own expense and dedicate to the Town, in a form acceptable to the Town
in the Town's sole judgment, easements necessary to provide for the location of water and
wastewater distribution, collection and transmission lines and related facilities serving the planned
development on the Property.

4. Drainage.  A Master Development Drainage Plan shall be prepared and submitted by
Owner to the Town and approved by the Town Engineer prior to approval of any preliminary plat
by the Board of Trustees. If determined by the Town Engineer to be necessary, such Plan shall
include the construction of facilities for the safe discharge of all surface and subsurface water into

Attachment  F



2 

a drainage conveyance facility.  Owner shall be solely responsible for the construction, designs, 
and costs of all drainage improvements included in the Master Development Drainage Plan.  

5. Trail Management   

6. Road Improvements.  Owner shall be responsible for the cost of design and construction 
of all public or private access improvements, including without limitation the construction and 
design of new or improved streets, roads, and driveways, to and from the Property as needed for 
any such road to comply with the Town's current standards and specifications. At the time any 
such new or improved public street, road, or driveway is requested by Owner or initiated by the 
Town to serve the Property, Owner shall reimburse the Town its proportional cost for the extension 
of such service and conferral of such benefit upon the Property within 90 days of written request 
from the Town made after the improvements are complete.  The decision whether to extend or 
improve any such public access improvement shall be at the sole discretion of the Town. Any 
improvements dedicated and accepted by the Town shall be maintained by the Town at the Town’s 
sole expense. 

7. Wildfire Mitigation.  Owner shall cooperate and consult with the Green Mountain Falls 
Marshal to form a Wildfire Mitigation and Prevention Plan for the Property and shall promptly 
comply with such wildfire mitigation and prevention measures, which shall include the 
management of vegetation and wildfire fuels on the Property.  

8. Zoning and Development. 

a. Owner hereby consents to the zoning of the Property as Planned Unit development 
(PUD), as defined by § 16-311 of the Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code.  

b. Owner may develop the Property in accordance with this Agreement, Town 
ordinances and regulations and other applicable law.  Additionally, pursuant to the Town’s 
Municipal Code, development may only occur in accordance with the PUD Development Plan 
submitted for the property with the zoning petition. Owner acknowledges that all amendments to 
the Development Plan subsequent to zoning approval shall require approval by the Board of 
Trustees after review by the Planning Commission. 

c. Rezoning shall conform to the Master Plan and the Town’s Master Plan in existence 
at the time of application for rezoning. Rezoning may occur prior to actual development on the 
site.  

9. Vested Rights.  Upon annexation, Owner waives any prior vested property rights that may 
have been acquired in El Paso County and acknowledges that this Agreement creates no new 
vested rights. 

10. Remedies.  Owner's remedies against the Town for the Town's breach of this Agreement 
are limited to breach of contract claims.  The Town's remedies under this Agreement include 
without limitation the following: 

a. The refusal to issue any building permit or certificate of occupancy. 



3 

b. The revocation of any building permit previously issued under which construction 
directly related to such building permit has not commenced, except a building permit previously 
issued to a third party. 

c. A demand that the security given for the completion of the public improvements be 
paid or honored. 

d. Any other remedy available at law. 

11. Authority of the Town.  Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute or be interpreted as a 
repeal of existing codes or ordinances or as a waiver or abrogation of the Town's legislative, 
governmental, or police powers to promote and protect the health, safety and general welfare of 
the Town or its inhabitants.  

a. Owner acknowledges that the annexation and subsequent zoning of the Property 
are subject to the legislative discretion of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Green Mountain 
Falls.  No assurances of annexation or zoning have been made or relied upon by Owner.   

b. In the event that the Town of Green Mountain Falls Board of Trustees, in the 
exercise of its legislative discretion, does not take any action with respect to the Property required 
herein, then the sole and exclusive remedy for the breach hereof accompanied by the exercise of 
such discretion shall be the withdrawal of the petition for annexation by Owner, or disconnection 
from the Town in accordance with state law, as may be appropriate. 

12. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
Owner, its successors in interest, or their legal representatives, including all developers, purchasers 
and subsequent owners of the Property, and shall constitute covenants running with the land.  This 
Agreement shall be recorded with the County Clerk and Recorder of El Paso County, Colorado, at 
Owner's expense.   

13. Indemnification.  Owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Town and the Town's 
officers, employees, agents, and contractors, from and against all liability, claims, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney's fees and court costs, which arise out of or are in any manner 
connected with the annexation of the Property, or with any other annexation or other action 
determined necessary or desirable by the Town in order to effectuate the annexation of the 
Property, or which are in any manner connected with the Town's enforcement of this Agreement.  
Owner further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, and to provide defense for and defend 
against or at the Town's option to pay the reasonable attorney's fees for defense counsel of the 
Town's choice for any such liability, claims, or demands, which arise out of or are in any manner 
connected with the annexation of the Property. 

14. Termination.  If the zoning as set forth herein is not approved by the Town, or if the 
annexation of the Property is not completed, then this Agreement shall be null and void and of no 
force and effect whatsoever. 

15. Miscellaneous. 



4 

a. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of Colorado, and any legal action concerning the provisions hereof shall be brought in El 
Paso County, Colorado. 

b. No Waiver.  Delays in enforcement or the waiver of any one or more defaults or 
breaches of this Agreement by the Town shall not constitute a waiver of any of the other terms or 
obligation of this Agreement. 

c. Integration.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties, 
superseding all prior oral or written communications.   

d. Third Parties.  There are no intended third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement. 

e. Notice.  Any notice under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
sufficient when directly presented or sent prepaid, first-class U.S. Mail to the Party at the address 
set forth on the first page of this Agreement. 

f. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be unlawful or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions hereof shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

g. Modification.  This Agreement may only be modified upon written agreement of 
the Parties. 

h. Assignment.  Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights or obligations of the 
Parties shall be assigned by either Party without the written consent of the other. 

i. Governmental Immunity.  The Town and its officers, attorneys and employees, are 
relying on, and do not waive or intend to waive by any provision of this Agreement, the monetary 
limitations or any other rights, immunities, and protections provided by the Colorado 
Governmental Immunity Act, C.R.S. § 24-10-101, et seq., as amended, or otherwise available to 
the Town and its officers, attorneys or employees. 

j. Subject to Annual Appropriation.  Consistent with Article X, § 20 of the Colorado 
Constitution, any financial obligation of the Town not performed during the current fiscal year is 
subject to annual appropriation, shall extend only to monies currently appropriated, and shall not 
constitute a mandatory charge, requirement, debt or liability beyond the current fiscal year. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective 
Date. 
  



5 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN 
FALLS, COLORADO 

 
____________________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
GMF Town Clerk 

OWNER 
 
 

____________________________________ 
 
STATE OF COLORADO  ) 

) ss. 
COUNTY OF _________________ ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was subscribed, sworn to, and acknowledged before me this 
_____ day of ______________, 2020, by ___________________________________________. 
 

My commission expires:  __________________________ 
 
(SEAL) 

______________________________ 
Notary Public 



Attachment G

The following list, while lengthy, is an abridged version of the overall annexation process for the Board’s 
information and was compiled using two references that are available in electronic format upon 
request: Annexation Plan, Town of Green Mountain Falls, prepared by Pikes Peak Area Council of 
Governments in April 1997 and adopted by the Town in 1999 into GMF Municipal Code §15-1; 
Annexation in Colorado, prepared by Gerald Dahl of Murray Dahl Beery & Renaud, published by 
Colorado Municipal League, May 2019. 

1. Pre-Application Meeting with Town Clerk and Planning Commission. It is highly recommended
that the petitioner meets with the Town Clerk and Planning Commission on a preliminary basis to
discuss annexation procedures and requirements.

2. Preparation of Annexation Petition and Supporting Materials. Applicant prepares the annexation
petition, annexation agreement, zoning application, development plan, and annexation plat.

3. Submission of annexation request. Applicant then submits the annexation petition, plat, and
supporting materials to the Town Clerk. Concurrently, the zoning application and development plans are
also filed with the Town Clerk. All applicable filing fees are paid at this time.

4. Distribution of annexation materials. The Board of Trustees determines if the petition for
annexation is in substantial compliance with the Municipal Annexation Act of 1965, i.e., at least 1/6
contiguity and that a community interest exists. If the annexation petition is found to be valid, the Board
of Trustees may pass a resolution finding compliance and/or establishing date, time, and place for public
hearings to consider the proposed annexation. The hearing shall be held not less than 30 days, nor more
than 60 days after the effective date of said resolution.

5. Public hearing by Planning Commission. Planning Commission conducts a public hearing on the
proposed zoning and development plans as related to the proposed annexation and makes a
recommendation to the Board.

6. Agency Review. Upon acceptance by the Town Board of Trustees and/or passage of a resolution
for public hearings, distribution of the proposed annexation petition, plat, annexation agreement,
zoning proposals and development plans is made to appropriate referral agencies for review and
comment.

7. Publication of Notice. The Town Clerk publishes notice of the date, time, and place of the public
hearings by the Board of Trustees to consider the proposed annexation. Notice of hearing will be
published once per week for 4 consecutive weeks, the first publication occurring at least thirty (30) days
prior to the date of the public hearing.

8. Preparation of Impact Report. At least 25 days before the hearing date, an impact report (AIR),
prepared by petitioner on behalf of the Town, is submitted to the Town, containing the information
required by State Statute. At least 20 days prior to the public hearing, the AIR is filed with the EPC Board
of Commissioners. An AIR is not required for annexations of ten acres or less in total area, or when the
Town Board of Trustees and the Board of Commissioners agree that the report may be waived.

9. Notice to County, School District, and Special Districts. At least 25 days prior to public hearing,
the Town Clerk sends formal notice to the EPC Board of Commissioners, the County Attorney, the
Manitou Springs School District 14, and the Green Mountain Falls/ Chipita Park Fire District.



Attachment G

10. Notice to Property Owners. At least 25 days prior to the date of the public hearing, the applicant 
mails notices to adjoining property owners, informing them of the public hearing the annexation, master 
plan, zoning request and their right to appear and provide comment.

12. Public hearing by Town Board. If the Town Board of Trustees approves the annexation, including
zoning and development plans, it does so by ordinance, which requires two (2) readings at separate
meetings (first reading is typically given at the above-mentioned public hearing). The annexation
agreement is approved by the Town Board of Trustees at either first or final reading of the annexation
ordinance.

13. Board approval. Approval on second reading will finalize the ordinance, which cannot be legally
challenged after 60 days from its effective date.



 
To: Planning Commission 

From:  GMF Planning & Land Use  

Date: November 16, 2020 

Re: Two Resolutions Accepting Petitions for Annexation of the Red Devil Mountain and 
Joyland Parcels and Establishing a Date, Time, and Location for Public Hearings 

Background 

Town staff is requesting the Board of Trustees consideration of two separate petitions for 
annexation of parcels located to the northeast of Green Mountain Falls, abutting Highway 24. 
The two parcels, referred to as Joyland parcel and Red Devil Mountain parcel are owned by two 
separate owners, Green Mountain Road, LLC and Historic Green Mountain Falls Foundation, LLC, 
respectively.  

Discussion 

Annexations are subject to a statutory process and timeline known as the Municipal Annexation 
Act, found at CRS § 31-12-101, et seq.  The first step in the annexation process is for the Town to 
find that the annexation petitions submitted by the property owners are in substantial 
compliance with certain procedural provisions of the Municipal Annexation Act.  The attached 
resolutions establish the petitions are in substantial compliance with the statutory requirements 
for submitting an annexation petition.  Accepting these petitions does not annex the property 
but does begin the process for considering the annexation.   

After petition acceptance, the Town has specific deadlines to hold the public hearings on the 
annexations of the properties. As part of that process, the state also establishes a timeline for 
zoning the property under the Town’s Zoning Code. Staff will bring back the annexations and 
zoning requests for a public hearing before the Board of Trustees to consider, after review by 
the Planning Commission. 

Conclusion 

Staff, under the guidance of Town Attorney, recommends the Board of Trustees find the two 
petitions in substantial compliance with Municipal Annexation Act. If the Board of Trustees 
agrees with this recommendation, it should approve the two resolutions, Resolution 2020-15 
and Resolution 2020-16, to start the process of annexing the Red Devil Mountain and Joyland 
parcels and establishing a date, time, and location for a public hearing on the annexation which 
must be held 30-60 days after the Resolutions are adopted. 

 
 



2 

 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment A – Resolution Accepting Petitions (Two Resolutions) 
Attachment B - Annexation Petition for Joyland Parcel  
Attachment C – Annexation Petition for Red Devil Mountain Parcel 
Attachment D – Annexation Maps with Legal Description 



11/10/2020 
Q:\USERS\GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS\RES\2020\JOYLAND PETITION ACCEPTANCE-R111020.DOCX 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-15 

TITLE: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 
COLORADO ACCEPTING A PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF A 
PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN UNINCORPORATED EL PASO 
COUNTY KNOWN AS A PART OF THE EAST ½ OF THE 
NORTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 
68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, KNOWN AS THE 
JOYLAND CHURCH PARCEL, AND SETTING A PUBLIC 
HEARING ON THE ANNEXATION 

WHEREAS, Jesse Stroop, the authorized representative of Green Mountain Road, LLC, 
as owner of unincorporated territory comprising more than 50% of the area proposed for 
annexation pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-12-107, has filed a petition for annexation (the "Petition") of 
certain unincorporated land to the Town, which land is more particularly described in Exhibit A 
attached to the Petition; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-12-108, the Town may accept the Petition, if 
complete, and establish a date, time and place that the Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing 
to consider the annexation and the applicable requirements of the Municipal Annexation Act of 
1965, C.R.S. § 31-12-101, et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees, at its regular meeting on November 17, 2020, 
reviewed the Petition and various documents submitted in support of the Petition. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO, THAT: 

Section 1. The Petition is hereby accepted and found to be in substantial compliance 
with the Municipal Annexation Act of 1965, C.R.S. § 31-12-101, et seq. 

Section 2. A public hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, January 5, at 7:00 p.m., at the 
Green Mountain Falls Town Hall, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, 
Colorado 80819, to determine if the proposed annexation complies with the Municipal Annexation 
Act of 1965, C.R.S. § 31-12-101, et seq., and the Constitution of the State of Colorado, Article II, 
Section 30, as amended. 

Section 3. Any person living within the area proposed to be annexed, any landowner 
of lands thereof, any resident of the Town, any municipality located within one mile of the 
proposed annexation, or the Board of County Commissioners of El Paso County may appear at 
such hearing and present evidence upon any matter to be determined by the Board of Trustees. 

INTRODUCED, READ and PASSED this 17th day of November, 2020. 



 
11/10/2020 

Q:\USERS\GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS\RES\2020\JOYLAND PETITION ACCEPTANCE-R111020.DOCX 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 
 COLORADO 

       
______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor 

(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________                                                          
Town Clerk 



 
11/10/2020 

Q:\USERS\GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS\RES\2020\RED DEVIL PETITION ACCEPTANCE-R111020.DOCX 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-16 
 
TITLE:  A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 

COLORADO ACCEPTING A PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF A 
PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN UNINCORPORATED EL PASO 
COUNTY KNOWN AS A PART OF THE EAST ½ OF THE 
NORTHEAST ¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 
68 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, KNOWN AS THE 
RED DEVIL MOUNTAIN PARCEL, AND SETTING A PUBLIC 
HEARING ON THE ANNEXATION 

 
 WHEREAS, Jesse Stroope, the authorized representative of Historic Green Mountain 
Falls Foundation, LLC, as owner of unincorporated territory comprising more than 50% of the 
area proposed for annexation pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-12-107, has filed a petition for annexation 
(the "Petition") of certain unincorporated land to the Town, which land is more particularly 
described in Exhibit A attached to the Petition; 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-12-108, the Town may accept the Petition, if 

complete, and establish a date, time and place that the Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing 
to consider the annexation and the applicable requirements of the Municipal Annexation Act of 
1965, C.R.S. § 31-12-101, et seq.; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees, at its regular meeting on November 17, 2020, 

reviewed the Petition and various documents submitted in support of the Petition. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO, THAT: 
 

Section 1. The Petition is hereby accepted and found to be in substantial compliance 
with the Municipal Annexation Act of 1965, C.R.S. § 31-12-101, et seq. 

Section 2. A public hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, January 5, at 7:00 p.m., at the 
Green Mountain Falls Town Hall, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, 
Colorado 80819, to determine if the proposed annexation complies with the Municipal Annexation 
Act of 1965, C.R.S. § 31-12-101, et seq., and the Constitution of the State of Colorado, Article II, 
Section 30, as amended. 

Section 3. Any person living within the area proposed to be annexed, any landowner 
of lands thereof, any resident of the Town, any municipality located within one mile of the 
proposed annexation, or the Board of County Commissioners of El Paso County may appear at 
such hearing and present evidence upon any matter to be determined by the Board of Trustees. 

INTRODUCED, READ and PASSED this 17th day of November, 2020. 
 
  



 
11/10/2020 

Q:\USERS\GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS\RES\2020\RED DEVIL PETITION ACCEPTANCE-R111020.DOCX 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, 
 COLORADO 

       
______________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor 

(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________                                                          
Town Clerk 































































 

OLIVER E. WATTS PE-LS 
OLIVER E. WATTS, CONSULTING ENGINEER, INC. 

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 

614 ELKTON DRIVE 

COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80907 

(719) 593-0173 

FAX (719) 265-9660 

CELL (719) 964-0733 

olliewatts@aol.com 

Celebrating over 40 years in business 
 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

DATE: January 23, 2020 

JOB NO.: 18-5126 

CLIENT: Green Mountain Road, LLC 

PURPOSE: Joyland Parcel 

 

Bearing are based on the record bearing of the West line of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of 

Section. 8, Township 13 South, Range 68 West of the 6
th

 P.M., N 01°05’40” E, Monumented as 

shown on the survey. 

 

That portion of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 68 

West of the 6
th
 P.M., El Paso County, Colorado, described as follows:  Beginning at the Northeast 

corner of  The Green Mountain Falls Fire Station Subdivision, according to the Plat thereof 

recorded at Reception No. 217713991 of the records of said County;  Thence S51°40’39”E along 

the South Line of U.S. Highway 24, 10.64’; Thence S40°57’20”E continuing along said South line, 

according to that deed recorded in Book 2468 at Page 82, 85.08’; Thence S01°05’40”W, 667.24’; 

Thence S89°32’00”W, 65.46’; Thence N01°05’40”E along the West line of said East Half of the 

Northeast Quarter of  Section 8, 767.59’ to the Point of Beginning, and containing 1.058 acres. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Oliver E. Watts             Colo. PE-LS no. 9853                                                     Date 

For and on behalf of Oliver E. Watts, Consulting Engineer, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 

mailto:olliewatts@aol.com




 

OLIVER E. WATTS PE-LS 
OLIVER E. WATTS, CONSULTING ENGINEER, INC. 

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING 

614 ELKTON DRIVE 

COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80907 

(719) 593-0173 

FAX (719) 265-9660 

CELL (719) 964-0733 

olliewatts@aol.com 

Celebrating over 40 years in business 
 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

DATE: January 23, 2020 

JOB NO.: 18-5126 

CLIENT: Historic Green Mountain Falls Foundation 

PURPOSE: Red Devil Mountain 

 

That portion of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 68 

West of the 6
th
 P.M., El Paso County, Colorado, lying South of U.S. Highway No. 24, as described 

in Book 2468 at Page 82 of the records of said County, except that parcel described in Book 1380 at 

Page 380, and except that portion described as follows:  Beginning at the Northeast corner of  The 

Green Mountain Falls Fire Station Subdivision, according to the Plat thereof recorded at Reception 

No. 217713991 of the records of said County;  Thence S51°40’39”E along the South Line of U.S. 

Highway 24, 10.64’; Thence S40°57’20”E continuing along said South line, according to that deed 

recorded in Book 2468 at Page 82, 85.08’; Thence S01°05’40”W, 667.24’; Thence S89°32’00”W, 

65.46’; Thence N01°05’40”E along the West line of said East Half of the Northeast Quarter of  

Section 8, 767.59’ to the Point of Beginning, containing  30.724 acres. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Oliver E. Watts             Colo. PE-LS no. 9853                                                     Date 

For and on behalf of Oliver E. Watts, Consulting Engineer, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 

mailto:olliewatts@aol.com


 

To:   Board of Trustees 

From:  GMF Land Use & Planning 

Date:  November 16, 2020 

Re:  Variance V2020-02, SFH Addition at 10330 El Paso Avenue 

Background 

For this project, the owner did not want to obtain a variance initially, and requested that the Planning 
Commission review the architectural plans without a variance. The architectural plans showed a 5’ 
setback, which were presented to the Planning Commission during the regular meeting in September 
2020. The Planning Commission recommended a survey to be conducted, which was conducted by Ollie 
Watts. The survey revealed the setback to be 9.05 feet, when 10 feet are required, so a variance is 
required. The applicant is requesting that the Board of Trustees approve a zoning variance to build a 
single-family home addition of the east side of the property 9.05 feet from the property line where 10 
feet is required. Town Hall received a completed variance application on September 30, 2020. The 
Planning Commission considered this zoning variance application at the regular meeting on October 27, 
2020, as well as the architectural plans, grading permit and driveway permit. The Planning Commission 
voted unanimously to recommend approval for this zoning variance. 

Discussion 

This proposed project has four components, which were reviewed by the Planning Commission: zoning 
variance application, architectural plans, grading permit and driveway permit. An important component 
of this project proposal is the grading, filling and resurfacing. The Planning Commission moved to 
approve the plan with the condition that the GMF engineer, Kiowa, review the grading plan for erosion 
control. GMF Staff sent the plan to Kiowa for review; however, the grading plan submitted has been 
deemed insufficient by Kiowa. The applicant was notified of this on 11/6/20, and is required to submit a 
revised grading plan for review.  

During the Planning Commission’s public hearing, the homeowner stated that grading work was 
complete. The Board has the opportunity to ask for clarification on all earth-moving work that was done 
prior to permitting and any future work that would occur under this permit.  

Pursuant to the GMF Municipal Code, Article V, Section 17-83, “From Article V, Section 17-83: “No 
person shall commence or proceed with any modification of the natural terrain without seeking and 
obtaining a grading permit from the Planning Commission if such modification will result in any of the 
following: 
(1) An excavation, fill or combination thereof, in excess of fifty (50) cubic yards; 
(2) An excavation which, at its greatest depth, will be three (3) or more feet below the surface of the 
ground over an area of three hundred (300) square feet or more; 
(3) A fill which, at its greatest depth, will be three (3) or more feet above the surface of the ground over 



an area of three hundred (300) square feet or more; 
(4) An excavation or fill which falls within a public sewer, water main, storm drainage, power line, public 
right-of-way or any other public utility easement. This includes the preparation of roads, sidewalks, etc.; 
(5) Vegetation removal over an area of three hundred (300) square feet or more; 
(6) Mining, quarrying or gravel operations; 
(7) Any excavation by the Town, except those excluded under exemptions; and 
(8) Any surfacing, resurfacing or paving.” 
(Ord. 7-1984; Ord. 3-1985 §I; Ord. 03-2011 §2) 

The Board of Trustees is asked to consider a variance, not a grading plan. However, this project includes 
grading, which cannot yet be evaluated until a revised grading plan is received.  

Recommendation  

GMF staff recommend that the Board of Trustees approve Variance 2020-02 with the following 
conditions: 

1. The GMF engineer, Kiowa, receives a revised grading plan with all required information. 
2. All site plans are revised to reflect the correct zoning at 10330 El Paso Ave. 
3. The owner show proof of current business license(s) for all contractors conducting work on-site.  

Julia Simmons
The BoT is considering a variance in this staff memo, not grading. However, the project would include grading, which cannot yet be evaluated. 



 
To: Planning Commission 

From:  GMF Land Use & Planning 

Date: October 22, 2020 

Re: Variance V2020-02, SFH Addition at 10330 El Paso Avenue 

Background 

The Applicant is requesting the Planning Commission’s recommendation to the Board of Trustees 
for a Zoning Variance to build a single-family home addition on the east side of the property 9.05 
feet from the property line where 10 feet is required. Town Hall received a complete variance 
application on September 30, 2020.  
Planning Commission Recommended Actions: 
• Public hearing  
• Review proposed project application for compliance with Green Mountain Falls Zoning and 

Land Use Code  
• Recommend approval, approval subject to conditions, or disapproval to the Board of Trustees 

Discussion 

Zoning Code Sec. 16-306. - R-1 10,000 Single-Family Residential District. 

The electronic file maintained by Town Hall, Official Town Zoning Map 2007, and the El Paso 
County Assessor’s Office show the property, owned by Cord William Smith Revocable Trust, as 
a 13,801 SF lot zoned R-1 10,000 Single-Family Residential.  

Development requirements: 
(1) Minimum lot area: ten thousand (10,000) square feet. 
(2) Minimum frontage: one hundred (100) feet. 
(3) Minimum lot width: one hundred (100) feet at front building setback line. 
(4) Setback requirements: 

a. front, fifteen (15) feet 
b. side, ten (10) feet 
c. rear, ten (10) feet 

The proposed project does not meet the side setback requirement of ten feet, thereby requiring a 
variance.  

§16-709. - Variances 

A Variance is an extreme remedy used to overcome an exceptional physical condition of a 
property. The standards for a zoning variance are strict and should be reviewed for a complete 
understanding of §16-709. It is the responsibility of the petitioner/applicant to provide staff, 
Planning Commission, and Board of Trustees with the explanation and justification for a 
variance. The memo from Fisher Architecture dated September 27, 2020 is in the packet for  



2 

 
 
 
review. The following outlines the Code standards and the Applicant’s responses to each of the 
requirements and standards. The Applicant’s certified signature on the form attests they have 
reviewed all requirements.  

(a) No variance in the strict application of the provisions of this Land Use Code, including 
building requirements, signs and fences, shall be recommended by the Planning Commission or 
approved by the Board of Trustees unless it finds that the following requirements and standards 
are satisfied. It is the intent of this Article that the variance be used only to overcome some 
exceptional physical condition of a parcel of land located within the neighborhood which poses 
practical difficulty to its development and prevents its owner from using the property as intended 
by this Land Use Code. Any variation granted shall be the minimum adjustment necessary for the 
reasonable use of the land. 

Applicant’s response: The garage shop component of the project contains storage space for 
vintage vehicles, parts, equipment, and current projects. 20’ is the minimum functional width 
necessary to accommodate this. Additional width was desired but it was cut to 20’ to meet the 5’ 
R1 5000 setback.  

(b) The applicant must prove that the variance will not be contrary to the public interest and 
that practical difficulty and unnecessary hardship will result if it is not granted. In particular, the 
applicant shall establish and substantiate that the appeal for the variance conforms to the 
requirements and standards listed below:  

(1) The granting of the variance shall be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of 
the regulations imposed by this Land Use Code on the district in which it is located and shall not 
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public.  

Applicant’s response: Nothing about the project is contrary to the public interest. Quite the 
contrary for the reasons stated above. 

(2) The granting of the variance will not permit the establishment of any use which is not 
permitted in the district.  

Applicant’s response: Nothing about the project is contrary to the public interest. Quite the 
contrary for the reasons stated above. 

(3) There must be proof of unique circumstances. There must exist special circumstances or 
conditions, fully described in the findings, applicable to the land or buildings for which the 
variance is sought, which circumstances or conditions are peculiar to such land or buildings in 
the neighborhood and which circumstances or conditions are such that the strict application of 
the provisions of this Land Use Code would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of such 
land or building.  

Applicant’s response: The subject parcel and other houses in the neighborhood were apparently 
originally constructed with 5’ setbacks prior to the adoption of the existing zoning code in the late 
90’s. RBD building permits in '02' and '09' carry the GMF approval stamp and R1 5000 (see 
Letter of Explanation that shows archive documents). No comment on the specific zone or 5’ side 
yard. It’s reasonable to assume R1 5000 was a given.  

The variance is required because the Planning Dept says the property is R1 10000 (10’ side yard) 
because it’s over 10,000 sf. The Town zoning map doesn’t say which R1 applies (10000 or 5000). 
The zoning code defines the two zones with minimum size and states: “The R-1 5,000 Single-
Family Residential District is the basic residential zoning category for the existing platted lots in 
the Town where the principal use of land is for single-family dwellings.” 



3 

 

 

(4) There must be proof of unnecessary hardship. It is not sufficient proof of hardship to 
show that greater profit would result if the variance were granted. Furthermore, the hardship 
complained of cannot be self-created; nor can it be established on this basis by one who 
purchases with or without knowledge of the restrictions; it must be suffered directly by the  
property in question; and evidence of variances granted under similar circumstances shall not be 
considered.  

Applicant’s response: If a zone can change over time to one with more restrictive criteria that 
would represent a hardship to the property and deprive the property owner of the use of his 
property for this project. 

(5) The granting of the variance is necessary for the reasonable use of the land or building 
and the variance as granted by the Board of Trustees is the minimum variance that will 
accomplish this purpose. The report of the Planning Commission shall fully set forth the 
circumstances by which this Land Use Code would deprive the applicant of any reasonable use of 
his or her land. Mere reasonable loss in value shall not justify a variation; there must be a 
deprivation of beneficial use of land.  

The benefit to the Owner is the variance allows the needed shop and garage space attached to the 
main house and the new master bedroom addition that increases the livability of the small 
residence. The benefit to the community is enhanced aesthetics as a result of renovations to the 
structure and new landscaping all of which improves the appearance of the property and 
neighborhood. 

(6) The proposed variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent 
property, substantially increase the congestion in the public streets, increase the danger of fire, 
endanger the public safety or substantially diminish or impair property values within the adjacent 
neighborhood.  

Applicant’s response: The zoning code indicates existing neighborhood compatibility is a goal. 
The project as designed meets that criteria. The Applicant has verbal approval from the neighbors 
and can provide letters of support of the project from adjacent neighbors. 

(7) The granting of the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special 
privilege that is denied by this Land Use Code to other lands, structures or buildings in the same 
district.   

Applicant’s response: The actual zone designation for the subject parcel is uncertain. It is clear 
that it was considered R1 5000 in 2009. The size of the parcel has not changed since that time. I 
believe there is nothing in Town records that indicate the property is not R1 5000 which would 
indicate no variance is needed. Allowing the project to proceed will enable a property upgrade 
that represents an overall benefit to the community. 

 (c) The Board of Trustees may prescribe any safeguard that it deems necessary to 
substantially secure the objectives of the regulations or provisions to which the variance applies. 

(d) Upon application, the Planning Commission, after giving notice as required by law, 
shall schedule a public hearing of the proposed variance. The Planning Commission shall 
consider and decide all proposed variations, taking into account the standards enumerated 
above. 

 
 



4 

 
 
(e) Procedure. Procedures for variance hearings shall be the same as those for zoning and 

rezoning, with the exception of the publication requirement contained in Paragraph 16-711(f)(2) 
below, which shall not be required. 

Staff discussion: The Applicant’s letter is required to describe how the proposed project meets the 
standards and why the strict application of GMF Land Use and Zoning Code would deny the 
landowner reasonable use of his land, as required in §16-709. Staff believes the applicant has 
attempted to adequately do so. However, the variance to build 9-feet from the property line- when 
10 is required- is not the issue presented; rather, the zoning designation is the point of contention. 
In the site plan drawings, narrative explanation, and four land use approval applications, the 
Applicant maintains the zoning is R-1 5,000. If that were the case, the Variance would be a moot 
point.  

It is Town Staff’s position to advocate for projects that meet the standards set-forth in the Code, 
last updated in 1997. This particular item presents a quandary, as it appears a more appropriate 
solution would be a legal review and opinion by Town Attorney, which was offered, to no avail. 
Town Manager and Planning review and interpret what is in the Code; if there is a challenge, that 
is the quickest and most reasonable remedy. Staff recommends the Commission have a dialog 
with the petitioner and landowner about this contradiction. 

Procedurally, an application, fee, and supplemental materials were received September 30, 2020. 
Staff is given 45 days to review but scheduled this special meeting in October to accommodate 
the urgent requests for a public hearing. PPRBD electronic building permit queue shows the 
applicant submitted plans on October 15, 2020 and are still being reviewed by the agency. 

Public Works posted the required public notice sign at 10330 El Paso Avenue. No comments 
were received at the time this staff report was written.  

Conclusion 

Staff has reviewed the Applicant’s materials for a side yard setback variance of 9 feet where 10 
feet is required and concludes the materials sufficient to consider and recommend approval- 
after clarification on the matter of whether the owner will be pursuing a legal review to 
challenge the R-1 10,000 Single Family Residential Zoning.  

Staff recommends the architectural plan review, grading permit, and driveway permit are 
conditions that be met prior to construction.   

 

 

 



Smith Residence Addition & Remodel Page 1 of 3 9/28/2020 
 

 
 
 
 

   719.660.4356     po box 1395     palmer lake  co  80133 

 
 
September 27, 202 
 
 
Project:   Cord Smith Residence Addition & Remodel 
Project Address:  10330 El Paso Ave  
Architect’s Project No: 20.4.2 
Subject:   Variance Letter Of Explanation 
 
 
Project Description: 

The project is for the purpose of improving the property for the Owner, a long time 
resident of Green Mountain Falls, who will move in and occupy the renovated home as 
his primary residence.  It includes a new Master Bedroom Suite as well as a garage / 
workshop that serves his vocation of restoring antique motor cars.  Many of the 
residents of Green Mountain Falls are familiar with these works of art.   The 
construction includes 3 building components: 

 a new upper level master bedroom built on top of  the existing small residence 
 a small passageway joining the existing residence and workshop 
 a new garage / shop 

Work will include a facelift to the existing residence with new exterior cladding and 
other materials, new paint, and new metal roofing.  This will enhance the appearance 
of the existing structures and tie together the existing architecture.  The garage / shop 
includes a full glass garage door intended to show off the antique cars.  Landscaping 
including new retaining walls, shrubs and other ground cover will be installed to 
accommodate the renovated structure and repair the grounds post construction.  All 
improvements will enhance the aesthetics of the property and neighborhood. 
 
An ILC for the property has just been completed (dated 9/26/20).  This document 
indicates a shift from where previous corner pins were shown.  Consequently the 
distance from the new garage/shop to the existing property is 9.05 ft.  A variance 
request, if needed, is for 0.95’ (11 3/8”). 

Reason For Variance: 

The garage shop component of the project contains storage space for vintage vehicles, 
parts, equipment, and current projects.  20’ is the minimum functional width necessary 
to accommodate this.  Additional width was desired but it was cut to 20’ to meet the 5’ 
R1 5000 setback.  The issue of this setback is further discussed below. 

 

 



Smith Residence Addition & Remodel Page 2 of 3 9/28/2020 
 

 
 
 
The benefit to the Owner is the variance allows the needed shop and garage space 
attached to the main house and the new master bedroom addition that increases the 
livability of the small residence.  The benefit to the community is enhanced aesthetics 
as a result of renovations to the structure and new landscaping all of which improves 
the appearance of the property and neighborhood. 
 

Public Impact: 

Nothing about the project is contrary to the public interest.  Quite the contrary for the 
reasons stated above. 

Unique Circumstances: 

The subject parcel and other houses in the neighborhood were apparently originally 
constructed with 5’ setbacks prior to the adoption of the existing zoning code in the late 
90’s.  RBD building permits in '02' and '09' carry the GMF approval stamp and R1 5000 

designation. 

 

PC Meeting minutes associated w/ this approval are excerpted below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No comment on the specific zone or 5’ side yard.  It’s reasonable to assume R1 5000 
was a given. 



Smith Residence Addition & Remodel Page 3 of 3 9/28/2020 
 

 

 

The variance is required because the Planning Dept says the property is R1 10000 
(10’ side yard) because it’s over 10,000 sf.  The Town zoning map doesn’t say which 
R1 applies (10000 or 5000).  The zoning code defines the two zones with minimum 
size and states: 

“The R-1 5,000 Single-Family Residential District is the basic residential zoning 
category for the existing platted lots in the Town where the principal use of land is for 
single-family dwellings.” 

If a zone can change over time to one with more restrictive criteria that would represent 
a hardship to the property and deprive the property owner of the use of his property for 
this project. 
 
The zoning code indicates existing neighborhood compatibility is a goal.  The project 
as designed meets that criteria.  The Applicant has verbal approval from the neighbors 
and can provide letters of support of the project from adjacent neighbors. 

 

Conclusion: 
 

The actual zone designation for the subject parcel is uncertain.  It is clear that it was 
considered R1 5000 in 2009.  The size of the parcel has not changed since that time.  
I believe there is nothing in Town records that indicate the property is not R1 5000 
which would indicate no variance is needed.  Allowing the project to proceed will 
enable a property upgrade that represents an overall benefit to the community.  



Cord Smith Residence Addition Page 1 of 2 9/10/2020 
 

 
 
 
 

     719.660.4356          po box 1395       palmer lake  co      80133          www.fisharch.com 

 

Sept 10, 2020 
 

To:    Green Mountain Falls Planning Commission – Todd Dixon Chair 
Project Address:  Addition & Remodel 10330 El Paso Ave 
Subject:   Applicable Zoning 
 
Dear Chairman Dixon and Green Mountain Falls Planning Commissioners: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to clarify zoning for the subject project.  GMF’s Zone Map indicates R1 
Zone for the subject property but not which R1 zone.  Application of R1 10000 to the property is staff 
interpretation.  I believe there are no Town records that indicate this zone applies.  There is evidence that 
R1 5000 applies.  I don’t think the PC was made to understand this. 
 
The subject parcel and other homes in the neighborhood are physically constructed to the R1 5000 5' 
side yard standard.  RBD building permits in '02' and '09' carry the GMF approval stamp indicating the 
property is R1 5000.  During the Planning Commission meeting the site plan for the 09 addition with the 
5’ side yards was shown.  Not shown was the approval page in that document that indicates R1 5000 
with the GMF approval stamp on the right: 

 

PC Meeting minutes associated w/ this approval are excerpted below: 
    

                 

No comment on the specific zone or 5’ side yard.  It’s reasonable to assume R1 5000 was a given. 
 



Cord Smith Residence Addition Page 2 of 2 9/10/2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 

GMF Planning told us the R1 10,000 zone definition is a parcel over 10,000 square feet - why this zone 
applies to our parcel.  But this definition isn’t in the Code.  It only refers only to minimum size and 
specifically states: 
 
“The R-1 5,000 Single-Family Residential District is the basic residential zoning category for the existing 
platted lots in the Town where the principal use of land is for single-family dwellings.” 
 
It also says existing neighborhood compatibility is a goal and the PC is responsible for clarifying 
discrepancies.  There is no mention of zones changing over time with parcel ownership changes.  I had 
hoped PC would clarify this discrepancy last night but I was not given the opportunity to get pertinent 
information to you. 
 
We offer this in response to your request for additional information.  Beyond this, I’m not sure how we 
can help you clarify the discrepancies in your zoning ordinance and map other than involving an attorney 
well-versed in this area to help clarify your zoning code?  There is no evidence I am aware of, or that was 
shared with us, no Town record, nor zoning map that shows the property as R1 10000.  There is evidence 
that R1 5000 applies to the property. 
 
We are not trying to avoid fees – just time lost. Our communication failure with Planning resulted in the 
variance submittal not being placed on the August agenda.  I was unaware of this until the time of that 
meeting.  This cost us a month.  We then discovered the evidence of R1 5000 zoning which indicates no 
variance is needed.  We could resubmit the variance documents already prepared and pay that fee if 
that’s what you need us to do.  Our primary argument, however, is that we’re R1 5000 and no variance 
is needed.  If you do feel we need to process a variance then Green Mountain Falls must provide tangible 
proof that the property is R1 10,000 so we may adequately formulate our justifications. 
 
The Town Planner has forwarded us the grading permit application.  We have been waiting on the 
surveyor for an ILC and topographic info needed to complete the grading plan.  We will submit the 
application, plan, and associated fees for this asap so we may proceed prior to inclement weather.  This 
grading / landscaping / retaining wall (<4’ high) work is unrelated to the addition and needs to be 
completed regardless of the final determination on the land use permit. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
William L. Fisher, RA LEED ap 
cc 
Cord Smith 
Julia Simmons 
Jane Newberry 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

















2021 Budget Message 
Town of Green Mountain Falls, Colorado 
10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 
Green Mountain Falls, CO 80863 

 
 
Board of Trustees and Citizens of Green Mountain Falls, 
 
Pursuant to §29-1-103(1)(e) of the Colorado Revised Statutes, it is my pleasure to present the following 
budget message to accompany the 2020 Annual Budget for the Town of Green Mountain Falls. The 
following budget sets forth projections of Town expenditures and revenues for the period of January 1, 
2021 through December 31, 2021.  
 
For 2021, the Town’s overall budget is $650,619. Of this total, $650,619 in expenses are attributable to 
the General Fund.  A remaining $8,500 in expenses are budgeted within the Conservation Trust Fund. The 
Capital Improvement Fund for 2020 is anticipated to be $468,341. After these expenses, anticipated end-
of-year unrestricted fund balance are budgeted as follows:  
 

General Fund – $650,619.  
 
Capital Improvement Fund – $806,198, $20,500 TABOR emergency reserve.  
 
Conservation Trust Fund – $8,500. 

 
Per C.R.S. §29-1-102(2)(b), the Town’s budget is based on a modified accrual basis.  
 
Per C.R.S. §29-1-103(1)(e), this budget will permit the Town to continue to afford the following basic 
municipal services: 
 

• Public Works    
o Road maintenance and upkeep   
o Parks maintenance and upkeep    
o Facilities maintenance and upkeep (including municipal Pool facility)    
o Fleet maintenance and upkeep    

• Town Marshall   
o Respond to complaints/enforce all provisions of the Town’s municipal code    
o Manage all law enforcement-related records   
o Maintain all administrative compliance elements of the department    
o Manage part-time volunteer reserve officers    
o Municipal Court – assist in prosecution of municipal code infractions    
o Serve as general liaison to the public in keeping the peace (community policing)    
o Emergency management – assist in the immediate management of emergency/disaster   

events    
o Events management – lend operational support to local events to ensure permit  

compliance, proper traffic management, and the general safety of attendees    
• Office of the Clerk-Treasurer    

o Town Board of Trustees and appointed committee management    
 Agenda publication and management    



 Public notifications    
 Recording and publication of minutes of proceedings    
 Vacancy announcements and management   

o Designated Local Election Official    
o Licensing Official (businesses, short-term rentals, animals, liquor, special event permits, 

etc.)     
o Records Management (financial, personnel, contractual, municipal court, etc.)    
o Municipal Code Updates   

 Ordinance tracking   
 Interface with online code publishing company to maintain updates    

o Municipal Court Clerk    
o Human Resources Support (payroll administration, policy development, professional        

development, onboarding/offboarding, volunteer management, etc.)    
o Information Technology Support    

 Website content management    
 Interface with independent consultants for network upkeep    
 Software/hardware maintenance    
 Legal Services    
 Interface with Town Attorney’s Office as needed/appropriate    

o Insurance Administration – property/casualty, workers compensation, health   
 Enrollment   
 Renewals   
 Claims      

o General Financial Services    
 Procurement officer    
 Accounts payable/receivable management    
 Annual auditing support    
 Banking/credit/investment management    
 Budget tracking/maintenance    
 Fiscal reporting    
 Procurement assistance    

o Events Management    
 Manage Pavilion bookings   
 Provide event support as appropriate (e.g. insurance, scheduling)    

• Planning/Land Use    
o Staff support to Planning Commission    
o Liaison between Planning Commission, Board of Trustees, Town residents, applicants, 

other Town staff    
o Land use/zoning determinations – e.g. vacations, annexations, development    
o Grant writing/administration    
o Capital project planning/management    
o Economic development    
o Trails management    
o Short-term rental administration    
o Plan reviews    
o Permit request review/issuance (development, revocable permits, grading, street cuts, 

etc.)   3   
o Primary interface with Regional Building Department, EPC Health, other entities as  

needed    



o Comprehensive Plan monitoring/implementation    
o Code enforcement (relating to land use, zoning, construction, etc.)    
o GIS technician    
o Event support    

 Town Manager   
o Liaison between Town staff and Board of Trustees   
o Operations management (principle supervisory authority for Public Works)    

 Hiring/firing non-appointed staff    
 Day-to-day oversight/work plan management    
 Performance reviews/goal-setting    
 Disciplinary matters    

o Municipal budget officer   
o Liaison to Town Attorney’s Office    

 Communication of Town Board articulated legal questions/concerns    
 Direction on desired legislation    
 Strategizing/negotiating regarding actual or potential legal disputes    

o Capital project budgeting/planning/management    
o Contract management    
o Grant oversight/strategic planning    
o Intergovernmental liaison/representative   
o Organizational health   

 Professional development planning   
 Ongoing staff analyses/evaluation of outsourcing opportunities   

o Public Information Officer    
o Emergency management    
o Insurance administration    
o Event support     
o ADA coordination 

Note: All departments are jointly responsible for providing basic administrative support – i.e. general 
customer service, office management, fielding public inquiries, etc.  

Included in the budget is a three (3) percent COLA increase. Significant line item changes notable are 
increased fee revenues, which will offset the cost of planning services.   

Relative to the general fund expenses of $678,569 balance with anticipated revenues in 2021, which are 
$678,569. Net revenues after expenses in the General Fund are therefore anticipated to be $27,950 
above general fund expenses. The total net revenues after expenses for the Capital Reserve Fund for 
2021 is anticipated to be $0. The Conservation Trust Fund (lottery proceeds) is projected to bring in 
$8,500 in 2021 funds, which per State law will be used for parks maintenance/grant matching 
funds/parks capital improvements. 

The primary capital achievements contemplated are as follows: 

 $151,306 for the completion of the Stilling Basin’s Project (PPRTA) – left over/remaining funds 
from the Belvidere Avenue Widening/Overlay Project in the amount of $85,306 rolled into the 
Stilling Basin’s Project which was originally slated for $66,000 bringing us to $151,306  

 $84,392 For the completion of two (2) health and safety critical flood recovery projects 
(DOLA/local match 75/25) 

o Repair/Replace Maple St. Culvert/Bridge 
o Repair/Replace Midland Ave. Culvert Crossing 



 $TBD* - Trustees & Staff are continuing to pursue funding from CDBG EL Paso County Block Grant 
for the completion of ADA accessible lake wall/walkway improvements and beautification of Lake 
Park 

 $30,000 for a comprehensive signage and parking project (Kirkpatrick $30k, no match) 
 $70,000 for a Planning Code Re-write (DOLA $25k 50/50 match, Kirkpatrick $45k no match) 
 $459,000* for a GoCO Coronavirus Trails Stewardship Opportunities Grant – trails and open 

space improvements, pit toilets at trail heads, move trail heads as needed per engineer review 
(applied and waiting to hear if there will be an award, 10% match) 

 $30,000* for fire mitigation efforts (applying for grant funding – analysis is being performed and 
the amount of funding listed here may change) 

 $10,600 for parks, rec., and trails related capital improvements (i.e. $4k to trails maintenance,  
 $TBD Trustees & Staff are continuing to pursue funding for Broadband improvements 
 $TBD Trustees & Staff are continuing to pursue funding for a Main Street Program & Main Street 

Improvements 

*Note: Funding has not been secured yet for the projects marked with an asterisk. Town Staff is actively 
seeking grant funding, which may or may not be awarded. If funds are not awarded, these projects will 
not be completed in 2021 without use of Board approved reserve funds.  

In summary, the Board of Trustees continues to address the Town’s financial needs in a prudent and fiscally 
responsible manner, while investing in the Town’s infrastructure. Trustee assistance and guidance in 
preparation of this document is appreciated.  

Town Staff is to be commended for the professionalism they displayed throughout the budget preparation 
process.  

It is a pleasure working for the Town of Green Mountain Falls and I look forward to continuing my work with 
its’ citizens, The Board of Trustees, and Town Staff.  

Respectfully Submitted,  

Angie Sprang 
Town Manager 



August Proposed
2019 2020 2020 2021

Actual Actual Estimated Budget

REVENUE
A  Intergovernmental Revenue
1-Grants- State 71,984$            13,028$            18,000$            25,000$             
1-HUTF 32,728              13,195              28,933              30,000               
1-Motor Vehicle Fees- El Paso County 2,468                1,393                2,500                2,500                 
1-Motor Vehicle Fees- Teller County 174                   52                     200                   200                    
1-Reimbursements- PPRTA -                        5,209                39,139              40,689               
1-Road and Bridge- El Paso County 1,344                1,439                1,300                1,300                 
1-Road and Bridge- Teller County -                        137                   150                   150                    

DOLA Comp Plan 23,812              -                        -                        -                         
Planning Code Rewrite -                        -                        -                        45,000               
Parking and Signage Plan -                        -                        -                        30,000               

1-Severance/Mineral Lease 1,222                437                   1,400                1,400                 
       Total Intergovernmental Revenue 133,732$          34,890$            91,622$            176,239$           

Taxes
1-Auto Use Tax- El Paso County 31,905$            9,724$              35,000$            32,000$             
1-Auto Use Tax- Teller County 4,003                1,916                2,500                2,500                 
1-Franchise- Cable 10,634              6,107                10,900              10,900               
1-Franchise- Electric 20,636              20,636              21,000              21,000               
1-Franchise- Gas 10,476              9,358                11,000              11,000               
1-Franchise- Telephone 4,200                1,050                4,200                4,200                 
1-GMF Sales Tax (3%) 161,857            97,719              145,000            150,000             
1-PPRBD Construction Use Tax 19,253              12,988              17,000              17,000               
1-Property Tax- El Paso County 148,255            154,419            155,000            149,000             
1-Property Tax- Teller County 9,149                8,848                9,300                9,300                 
1-Short Term Rental Occupancy Tax 28,662              8,829                15,000              20,000               
1-Specific Ownership- El Paso County 18,091              10,249              17,600              17,600               
1-Specific Ownership- Teller County 1,122                743                   850                   850                    
1-Tobacco Tax 408                   276                   300                   400                    

       Total Taxes Revenue -  468680 468,651$          342,862$          444,650$          445,750$           

Fee Revenue
1-Court- Traffic 276$                 155$                 300$                 350$                  
1-Court- Non Traffic Offenses 600                   18                     200                   200                    
1-Animal Licenses 374                   600                   625                   1,000                 
1-Business Licenses 8,250                3,374                5,000                5,000                 

Land Use- Administrative Review 75                     4,953                5,000                5,000                 
Land Use- Subdivisions -                        -                        1,000                2,450                 
Land Use- Zoning and Architectural Review 4,030                6,757                7,500                8,075                 
Liquor Licenses 225                   -                        500                   500                    
Short Term Rental Licenses 5,900                1,200                2,500                11,500               
Special Event Permits 2,500                2,422                2,500                3,000                 
Special Use Permits -                        2,025                6,000                6,000                 
Road Cut Permit 1,546                -                        -                        -                         
Gazebo- Rentals 6,900                2,000                3,000                7,000                 
Pool- Admissions & Passes 4,830                -                        -                        5,000                 
Special Events- Traffic Control Fees -                        200                   400                   400                    
VIN Checks -                        -                        75                     75                      
Interest 2,582                1,010                1,500                1,000                 
Marshal's Department 5                       -                        -                        -                         
Miscellaneous Revenue 53,868              69,494              70,000              -                         
       Total Fee Revenue 91,960$            94,207$            106,100$          56,550$             

Other Revenue 
GMF Promotional Merchandise 30$                   -$                      30$                   30$                    
       Total Other Revenue 30$                   -$                      30$                   30$                    

Total General Fund Revenue 694,373$          471,958$          642,402$          678,569$           

EXPENDITURES
Administration Department 
Salaries and Benefits
Labor- Full Time 113,682$          75,746$            119,440$          123,023$           
Labor- Part Time 20,359              21,716              37,760              38,893               
Labor- Health Insurance 12,717              15,787              34,708              36,443               
Labor- Employee Share Health Insurance 96                     45                     -                        100                    
Labor- FICA 10,241              7,499                13,300              12,387               
Labor- State Unemployment Insurance 270                   159                   200                   300                    

Town of Green Mountain Falls
GENERAL FUND

Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
Proposed 2021 Budget

Unaudited

1



August Proposed
2019 2020 2020 2021

Actual Actual Estimated Budget

Town of Green Mountain Falls
GENERAL FUND

Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
Proposed 2021 Budget

Unaudited

Labor- Workman's Comp 397                   146                   500                   500                    
Labor- Retirement -                        -                        1,750                1,803                 
Labor- Cell Phone Stipend -                        -                        720                   720                    
       Total Salaries and Benefits 157,762$          121,099$          208,378$          214,169$           

Operations 
Insurance- Surety Bond 270$                 -$                      500$                 500$                  
Maintenance- Building 1,528                1,187                1,600                1,600                 
Publications- Code 1,988                -                        3,000                3,000                 
Publications- Legal Notices 727                   559                   1,200                1,200                 
Supplies- Office 2,760                1,762                2,500                2,500                 
Training- Professional Development, Per Diem 3,343                3,611                4,000                5,000                 
CARES Act Expenses -                        27,395              30,000              -                         
Utilities- Electric 1,943                942                   2,100                2,100                 
Utilities- Natural Gas 646                   311                   700                   700                    
Utilities- Telephone/ Internet 1,337                729                   2,500                2,500                 
       Total Operations 14,541$            36,496$            48,100$            19,100$             
Total Administration Department Expenditures 172,302$          157,595$          256,478$          233,269$           

Interdepartmental Expenditures
Professional Services
Services- Audit 6,150$              -$                      6,250$              6,250                 
Services- IT 5,815                2,166                5,000                3,500                 
Services- Marketing 1,496                794                   2,584                2,500                 
Services- Professional 108,913            5,604                10,448              16,000               
Services- Town Attorney 24,653              18,848              20,000              30,000               
    Total Professional Services 147,027$          27,412$            44,282$            58,250$             

Operations
Election -$                      27$                   6,200$              -$                       
Fees- Annual Dues, Licenses, Memberships 2,983                1,088                3,100                3,500                 
Fees- Banking Charges 192                   265                   500                   500                    
Fees- Payroll Processing 1,839                608                   1,000                1,000                 
Fees- Software 19,633              9,962                10,500              7,000                 
Fees- Tax Collection 1,669                2,739                2,800                2,800                 
Insurance- Property/ Casualty Liability Premiums 11,853              16,866              17,000              21,233               
Insurance- Workman's Comp- Board Members 2,029                24                     150                   150                    
Miscellaneous Expense 200                   -                        -                        -                         
Transfers- Capital Improvement -                        -                        5,000                -                         
       Total Operations 40,398$            31,578$            46,250$            36,183$             
Total Interdepartmental Expenditures 187,425$          58,990$            90,532$            94,433$             

Judicial Department 
Professional Services
Services- Professional -$                      -$                      1,800$              1,000$               
Services- Prosecutor 433                   -                        3,000                1,500                 
    Total Professional Services 433$                 -$                      4,800$              2,500$               
Total Judicial Department Expenditures 433$                 -$                      4,800$              2,500$               

Public Safety Department
Salaries and Benefits
Labor- Full Time 44,148$            32,992$            50,000$            51,500$             
Labor- Health Insurance 19,474              11,110              11,600              12,180               
Labor- Employee Share Health Insurance -                        718                   1,000                1,000                 
Labor- FICA 4,677                2,524                3,200                3,940                 
Labor- State Unemployment Insurance 91                     74                     100                   100                    
Labor- Workman's Comp 1,014                1,161                1,500                1,500                 
Labor- Cell Phone Stipend -                        -                        240                   -                         
       Total Salaries and Benefits 69,404$            48,580$            67,640$            70,220$             

Operations 
Fees- Annual Dues, Licenses, Memberships 1,320$              105$                 2,000$              2,000$               
Insurance- Surety Bond 100                   100                   200                   200                    
Maintenance- Vehicle 964                   1,553                4,000                4,250                 
Supplies- Ammunition -                        255                   500                   500                    
Supplies- Clothing 886                   -                        1,000                1,000                 
Supplies- Fuel 1,138                -                        3,000                3,000                 
Supplies- Office 543                   -                        700                   700                    

2



August Proposed
2019 2020 2020 2021

Actual Actual Estimated Budget

Town of Green Mountain Falls
GENERAL FUND

Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
Proposed 2021 Budget

Unaudited

Supplies- Operational 307                   15                     4,000                4,000                 
Training- Certifications -                        -                        400                   400                    
Training- Professional Development, Per Diem 100                   -                        2,000                2,000                 
Utilities- Electric 334                   318                   400                   400                    
Utilities- Natural Gas 632                   259                   900                   900                    
Utilities- Telephone/Internet 413                   322                   360                   360                    
       Total Operations 6,737$              2,927$              19,460$            19,710$             
Total Public Safety Department Expenditures 76,142$            51,507$            87,100$            89,930$             

Parks and Recreation Department
Parks Operations
Part time employee -$                      -$                      -$                      9,768$               
Maintenance- Grounds 3,853                -                        4,000                1,000                 
Services- Wildlife Mitigation 4,679                111                   1,000                1,000                 
Supplies Operational 412                   198                   700                   700                    
Utilities- Electric- Fountain 564                   899                   1,000                1,000                 
Utilities- Electric- Gazebo 611                   720                   1,000                1,000                 
       Total Parks Operations 10,119$            1,928$              7,700$              14,468$             

Pool 
Labor- Part Time 11,575$            -$                      -$                      12,000$             
Labor- FICA 866                   -                        -                        850                    
Labor- State Unemployment Insurance 16                     -                        -                        100                    
Labor- Hiring/New Employee Expenses -                        -                        -                        280                    
Maintenance- Building 3,748                -                        -                        -                         
Services- Inspections 130                   -                        -                        130                    
Food 59                     -                        -                        -                         
Supplies- Office 81                     -                        -                        50                      
Supplies- Operational 846                   -                        -                        300                    
Supplies- Pool Start Up Funds 120                   -                        -                        120                    
Utilities- Electric 61                     217                   500                   900                    
Utilities- Natural Gas 809                   -                        -                        630                    
Utilities- Telephone/Internet 249                   -                        -                        210                    
Utilities- Water -                        -                        -                        900                    
       Total Pool 18,560$            217$                 500$                 16,470$             
Total Parks and Recreation Department Expenditures 28,679$            2,145$              8,200$              30,938$             

Public Works Department
Salaries and Benefits
Labor- Full Time 30,659$            31,029$            48,880$            70,720$             
Labor- Part Time 20,910              16,062              20,280              20,000               
Labor- Health Insurance 6,758                11,875              14,000              14,700               
Labor- FICA 3,604                3,709                5,400                6,940                 
Labor- Overtime 2,906                1,390                5,000                5,000                 
Labor- State Unemployment Insurance 174                   157                   200                   200                    
Labor- Workman's Comp 3,648                2,884                3,600                3,650                 
Labor- Cell Phone Stipend -                        -                        240                   -                         
       Total Salaries and Benefits 68,660$            67,106$            97,600$            121,210$           

Operations 
Equipment- Rental -$                      100$                 3,000$              -$                       
Equipment- Repair and Service 6,674                905                   12,500              12,500               
Maintenance- Building 416                   627                   -                        -                         
Maintenance- Roads 35,808              2,021                39,139              40,689               
Maintenance- Vehicle 5,204                1,431                4,000                4,000                 
Supplies- Fuel 7,983                3,363                6,300                6,300                 
Supplies- Office 59                     237                   300                   300                    
Supplies- Operational 4,216                1,593                3,000                1,600                 
Supplies- Clothing 791                   49                     200                   -                         
Tools 123                   217                   500                   250                    
Training- Certifications -                        -                        650                   -                         
Training- Professional Development, Per Diem 762                   -                        450                   -                         
Recovery 21,195              -                        -                        -                         
Utilities- Electric 2,676                1,534                3,000                3,000                 
Utilities- Natural Gas 834                   472                   900                   900                    
Utilities- Telephone/Internet 925                   74                     1,500                1,500                 
Utilities- Trash 1,239                805                   1,100                1,100                 
Utilities- Electric- Street Lights 1,999                1,112                6,200                6,200                 
       Total Operations 90,903$            14,540$            82,739$            78,339$             

3



August Proposed
2019 2020 2020 2021

Actual Actual Estimated Budget

Town of Green Mountain Falls
GENERAL FUND

Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
Proposed 2021 Budget

Unaudited

Total Public Works Department Expenditures 159,563$          81,646$            180,339$          199,549$           

Total Expenditures 624,544$          351,883$          627,449$          650,619$           

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 69,830$            120,075$          14,953$            27,950$             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer to Capital Improvement Fund -$                      -$                      (15,000)$           (96,000)$            
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -$                      -$                      (15,000)$           (96,000)$            

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 69,830$            120,075$          (47)$                  (68,050)$            

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 353,742$          423,572$          423,572$          423,525$           

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 423,572$          543,647$          423,525$          355,474$           

4



August Proposed
2019 2020 2020 2021

Actual Actual Estimated Budget

REVENUE
Intergovernmental Revenue
Capital- Block Grants- El Paso County -$                      -$                      24,000$             -$                      
Capital- Pikes Peak Rural Transportation Auhtority 40,689              -                        157,341             151,306            
Capital-GoCO Resilient Communities Grant -                        -                        -                         459,900            
Capital- State Grants- Dept of Natural Resources -                        -                        9,000                 -                        
Capital- State Grants- DOLA 2 (Flood Recovery) -                        -                        128,265             84,392              
Capital- State Grants- DOLA 3 (Planning Code Re-Write) -                        -                        25,000               25,000              
Capital-Kirkpatrick Family Foundation (Planning Code Re-Write) 45,000               45,000              
Capital-Kirkpatrick Family Foundation (Comprehensive Signage & Parking) 30,000               30,000              
       Total Intergovernmental Revenue 40,689$            -$                      418,606$           795,598$          

Other Revenue
Capital- Bank Interest -$                      -$                      2,100$               2,100$              
*Capital- Donations- Monies 31,028              -                        99,000               -                        
       Total Other Revenue 31,028$            -$                      101,100$           2,100$              

Total Revenue 71,717$            -$                      519,706$           797,698$          

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay (from General Fund)
Capital Outlay  
Capital- Administrative Infrastructure (Planning Code Re-write) -$                      -$                      70,000$             70,000$            
Capital- Fire Mitigation -                        -                        30,000               
Capital- Repairs- Park -                        -                        55,000               10,600              
Capital -GoCO Project -                        -                        -                         459,900            
Capital- Repairs- Roads and Infrastucture 70,249              2,492                -                         -                        
  Belvidere Widening/ Overlay -                        -                        91,341               
  Maple St Bridge -                        -                        73,000               42,196              
  Midland Culvert -                        -                        73,000               42,196              
  Stilling Basins -                        -                        66,000               151,306            
  Comprehensice Signage and Parking Project -                        -                        30,000               30,000              
Total Expenditures 70,249$            2,492$              488,341$           806,198$          

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,468$              (2,492)$             31,365$             (8,500)$             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Capital- Transfer from Conservation Trust Fund -$                      -$                      8,500$               8,500$              
Capital- Transfer from General Fund -                        -                        15,000               96,000              
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -$                      -$                      23,500$             104,500$          

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,468$              (2,492)$             54,865$             96,000$            

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -$                      1,468$              1,468$               56,333$            

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,468$              (1,024)$             56,333$             152,333$          

Town of Green Mountain Falls
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND DETAIL

Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
Proposed 2021 Budget

Unaudited

5



August Proposed
2019 2020 2020 2021

Actual Actual Estimated Budget

REVENUE
Intergovernmental Revenue
CTF- Lottery Proceeds 10,752$            4,396$              8,800$               8,500$              
       Total Intergovernmental Revenue 10,752$            4,396$              8,800$               8,500$              

Other Revenue
CTF- Bank Interest 4$                     6$                     10$                    25$                   
       Total Other Revenue 4$                     6$                     10$                    25$                   

Total Conservation Trust Fund Revenue 10,756$            4,402$              8,810$               8,525$              

EXPENDITURES
Parks and Recreation 
Parks and Recreation 
CTF- Parks and Recreation Projects Labor 1,220$              -$                      8,500$               8,500$              
Total Parks and Recreation Expenditures 1,220$              -$                      8,500$               8,500$              

Total Expenditures 1,220$              -$                      8,500$               8,500$              

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 9,536$              4,402$              310$                  25$                   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
CTF- Transfer to Capital Improvement Fund -$                      -$                      (8,500)$              8,500$              
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -$                      -$                      (8,500)$              8,500$              

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 9,536$              4,402$              (8,190)$              8,525$              

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1,169$              10,705$            10,705$             2,515$              

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 10,705$            15,107$            2,515$               11,040$            

Town of Green Mountain Falls
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND DETAIL

Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
Proposed 2021 Budget

Unaudited

6



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2020-17 
 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT 2021 BUDGET 

A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH 
FUND AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
COLORADO, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST DAY OF 
JANUARY 2021, AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER 2021 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Green Mountain Falls, has 
authorized the Budget Officer, to prepare and submit a proposed budget to said 
governing body at the proper time; and, 

  
   WHEREAS, the City’s Budget Officer, Angie Sprang, has submitted a proposed 
budget to the governing body on October 15, 2020, for consideration, and, 
  
  WHEREAS, a workshop was held for the purpose of receiving public input on 
November 17, 2020; and 
 
 WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published in accordance with the law, 
said proposed budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, a 
public hearing was held on November 17, 2020, and interested taxpayers were given 
the opportunity to file or register any objections to said proposed budget, and, 
 

WHEREAS, changes in the draft budget were done in such a manner that the 
budget remains in balance, as required by law. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of Trustees of the Town 

of Green Mountain Falls, Colorado: 
 
Section 1.  That estimated expenditures for each fund are as follows: 
 General Fund                     $  650,619 

Capital Improvement Fund    $  806,198 
Conservation Trust Fund    $      8,500 

 
Section 2.     That the budget, as submitted herein above summarized by fund, hereby 
is approved and adopted as the budget of the Town of Green Mountain Falls, Colorado 
for the year stated above.  The Budget hereby adopted shall be signed by the Mayor 
and made a part of the public records of the Town. 
 
            INTRODUCED, READ, PASSED, AND ADOPTED, this 1st day of December, 
2020.  
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
 

_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Jane Newberry, Mayor    Angie Sprang, Town Manager 



 

To:   Board of Trustees 

From:  Mallory Redmon 

Date:  November 16, 2020 

Re:  Fire Mitigation Advisory Board Membership Applications 

Background 

Pursuant to Town Ordinance 2020-02, which added Article XIII to Chapter 2 of the Green Mountain Falls 
Municipal Code, a Fire Mitigation Advisory Committee is to be established. This Committee’s purpose is 
to advise the Board of Trustees and to coordinate with El Paso County Emergency Management and the 
Colorado State Patrol on fire-related issues affecting the Town, and to develop a notification system and 
evacuation plan for the Green Mountain Falls community. The Committee is to consist of five (5) 
members who are full-time residents or employees of Green Mountain Falls; however, the Board may 
appoint non-residents if there is insufficient interest in membership by residents or employees. During 
the regular BOT meeting on 10/20/2020, the Board moved to review applications during the 11/17/20 
regular meeting, in order allow board to review residency statuses and for additional applications. 

Discussion 

Three (3) applications were received by Mallory Redmon, the Town Administrative Assistant. For review, 
the following applicants wish to be considered for membership: 

David Douglas  

Pamela Girand  

Ann Esch  

Dick Bratton 

Recommendations 

GMF Staff recommends approval of at least 3 applicants before the Fire Mitigation Advisory Committee 
can begin. 







............... ■ ■ ■ , -.; The Town of Green Mountain Falls 
,.o. lclll'. s2• .  1.061s c;.;_.MOU'!Ulon r• llold.Gtffl'I Mol/l'IIMl'r..._co '°"" 

111tt6"4-9'1• wwwetm,NI 

Committee Volunteer Application 
Voh#ltNfPwtlon•PCllvl.-.for. }$�ARl> of Acl�t.,s+mcnT

N.rnr. ANN £SCH 
""""""�u, &, Ii ;lo Ce ioca.#a S>,-ree::t . 
c 1tv.st1te: Green ruaunta.fo fatl2, ca 21pcode: xo gr 4 
....... ..,,..., 334-&.2'1· ,1q5g , ....... , .... o-_;,u°..b.J.il.4�.[,m,
� m1ny 'fHB �e V0U bffn I rnidfflt o f  GtMn MOI.IIDIA f•lls.: g3 (S"; m,;;;;fuii_) 
Currentf�/Oowpttlon: ...:,_Vo,::__clu.e,1,::,,"-1,,;tti,;�c...- ---- -------

Wort£Kperitntflthrtm.,y1ppty:Ecl,"1t,r; l,vA\<E Fqgl;s:f Uf:Jt'-'$S-\I'i SCtfML

of' 6,(\tl ,Cm,+,pu In',! e:AuC\g:\-\ 01/I 1l, m•!rn•ot"' 
Othtt Volunt� [�l'ICfl thlt :,,., •!)ply: c, D 1w' S it]>.

.J (5Q rilCo ro 00 ,tt:t. S
'-· -rW{o 0d •au., �!fe � +>,:,:�� �� "'�1Any �•Cl\l�S � � •P,'v to t hiS volunt �r ��.. 

RliR rg.� 

/..-Aw'f2.f:6rx,c, (Fl>, l \/Ja.l<t"fortsf Uo,c'lh$i 
om., Cu,,.,. v"'""'"' ,....,.. you ,-PPAC & (CA c)- \>l'R\I

Reasons for choosl,. this Voluntttt Opportunity. YA-Oh Y.t � )?p9e r:±!j St ,:,.re 19 t 4 

Qmceen-ror-1'1.0.:h,y,.p, o-f Gr-g.tr, 11t4. 'r-"1/.s 

•P1ea5e 1ttrdl .,,,o.iw r.-wntintorffl.MIOfl/6o<1Jmentttlol'I t"-1 would efllwnceVOUf �.

By s4l11ffl1 below, you �dae that the TOWft of  Grttn Mountain f•lls IS  NO T  liable foe-""V hMm 

and/or 11,Jury s;us.ttlnt<f whil• voluntfff11'C at ilVf Town facilities Of JetMtlu,
You al so •lf'ff fflat all l nforrNtlon you haw ptOYlded in this. aPt)licatlon Is trw to t M  best of JOYf --

4 VoluntH<Sipture: 9""' �"f :W

ke you 18 years or oldtf1 YES / NO_ 

o.,., M ,l,(;{. ao�o' 

tf NO,Gua«JlanSlgnat\lf't'! _ _____ _ _ _ ___________ _ 





1

Angie Sprang

From: Rick Sonnenburg <rsonnenburg@ppacg.org>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Angie Sprang; Cindy Tompkins; City Clerk's Office; Judy Morgan; Kristy Smart
Cc: Andrew Gunning; Jennifer Ivey (jivey@isp-law.com)
Subject: Annual Appointment of PPRTA Board Directors

PPRTA Member Government Clerks, 
The PPRTA member government Directors are appointed by their member governments on an annual basis.  Please 
assist your governing bodies in considering their appointments of PPRTA Board Directors for calendar year 2021.  When 
your process is completed, please send me some form of written confirmation of these appointments/reappointments, 
such as an email, a letter attached to an email, or a letter via U.S. mail to me at 15 South 7th Street, 80905.  Thank 
you.  Our current Board Directors are listed below: 
 

1. City of Colorado Springs—David Geislinger, Yolanda Avila, Wayne Williams, and Alternates Don Knight and 
Richard Skorman. 

2. El Paso County—Longinos Gonzalez, Jr., Mark Waller, Holly Williams, and Alternates Cami Bremer and Stan 
VanderWerf. 

3. City of Manitou Springs—John Graham, and Alternate Nancy Fortuin. 
4. Town of Green Mountain Falls—Jane Newberry, and Alternate Katharine Guthrie. 
5. Town of Ramah—Dennis Carpenter, and Alternate William Schaal. 

 
Rick Sonnenburg 



1

Angie Sprang

From: karen watson <kkcwatson@msn.com>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Angie Sprang
Subject: Red Devil Mountain Annexation

Dear Town Manager and Board, 
 
I am writing in strong support of the Red Devil Mountain Annexation. 
I am a 46 year resident of Green Mountain Falls and have lived adjacent to the proposed 
project for 41 years.  I've also been fortunate to work with the Historic Green Mountain Falls 
Foundation on several occasions.  The vision, plans and implementation of all their projects have 
had an enormously positive influence on our town.  In addition to beautifying the area, the 
cultural and outdoor activities have enriched the lives of residents and visitors alike. 
Their attention to detail and maintenance is obvious and unparalleled.   
 
The proposed project presents an exciting opportunity for the town to partner with the Foundation to create a 
self‐sustained  
trail system and bring an internationally renowned artist's skyscape installation to our town. 
This is some of the last vacant property in the area and the residents on Cheyenne St. and El Paso Ave. 
are very enthusiastic about the conservation of this land.  The trails/art installation will enable many people 
to  
enjoy the stunning views and beauty of this sunny side of GMF.  The Foundation purchased the old stable lot 
in 
order to provide additional parking for those who partake of this wonderful endeavor. 
 
Craig Peterson and I wholeheartedly endorse and look forward to the annexation and implementation of the 
project. 
Thank you for your time and consideration.   
 
Sincerely, 
Karen Watson 
 
 



1

Angie Sprang

From: Rebecca Ochkie <rochkie@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Angie Sprang; Goodwin Goody; Stroope Jesse; Walker Don; Gafford Clay
Subject: PRT Trails budget

Hello‐ I was tasked to estimate the cost of maintaining the Trail system in GMF for the PRT Committee. This is what I 
discovered: The Friends of Ute Pass Trails estimates $4,000 for trail maintenance budget planning purposes for 2021. 
This includes two caveats: trails volunteers sign a Town  volunteer agreement and be covered under Town liability 
insurance, and a working agreement be mutually agreed upon between PRT and Friends of Ute Pass Trails. 
This includes such items as training, volunteer coordination, volunteer support, tools, and administrative costs. 
 
 
In addition, the former Trails Committee had been using about 2,000 maps per year. Estimate for new maps: Design, 
Cartography  $ 400 
                                                           Printing                                528 
                                                           Shipping                                98  
                                                                                                        $ 1,026 
 
 
Hopefully this can be included in the budget discussions this week. 
 
 
My Best Regards, 
Rebecca Ochkie 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
 
                           
                                             
                                             
                                       


	1. 11.17.2020 DRAFT BOT Agenda
	4a. AP Run 10.20.20-11.16.20
	4b. 2020.10.20 BOT Draft Meeting Minutes
	5a. RDM Development and Zoning
	Attachment D- Development Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PLAN (2)



	5b. BoT Memo- RDM Annex
	Staff Memo
	HGMFF Letter of Intent
	Annexation Petition
	Annexation Plat Map
	PUD Zoning Amendment Application and Maps
	PUD Sketch Plan
	HPWC Draft Annexation Agreement, Example
	Annexation Timeline

	6. RDM Annexation Petitions
	Resolution 2020-15
	Resolution 2020-16
	Petition for Annexation - Joyland 
	Petition for Annexation - RDM
	Annexation Plat - Joyland
	Annexation Plat - RDM

	7. Staff Report V2020-02 10330 El Paso Ave.
	8. 2020-11-15_V2020-02 BoT Memo.pdf
	V2020-02 Staff Report.pdf
	V2020-02 Staff Memo
	V2020-02 Applicant Letter of Explanation
	Sept 10, 2020 Applicant Zoning Letter
	10330 El Paso Ave ILC
	Site Plans - Smith/Fisher


	8. 2021 Budget DRAFT
	8. 2021 Budget DRAFT.pdf
	General Fund
	Capital Improvement Fund
	Conservation Trust Fund

	8. 2020 Resolution Adopting the 2021 Budget.pdf

	9. Fire Mitigation Advisory Committee Staff Memo
	9a. Fire Mitigation Application - Douglas
	9b. Fire Mitigation Applicaiton - Girand
	9c. Fire Mitigation Application - Esch
	9d. Fire Mitigation Application - Bratton
	10b. Correspondence from PPRTA Re Appointments
	10c. Correspondence Karen Watson Re Red Devil Mountain Annexation
	10d. Correspondence from Rebecca O Re Trails Maintenence Budget Request



